
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

AGENDA and Notice of Urban Renewal Agency 

The City of Newport Urban Renewal Agency meeting will be held on Monday, June 15, 
2015, at 5:15 P.M. The meeting will be held in City Council Chambers of the Newport City 
Hall, located at 169 S.W. Coast Highway, Newport, Oregon 97365. A copy of the agenda 
follows. 
 
The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for an interpreter 
for the hearing impaired, or for other accommodations for persons with disabilities, should 
be made at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting to Peggy Hawker, City Recorder 
541.574.0613. 
 
The City Council reserves the right to add or delete items as needed, change the order of 
the agenda, and discuss any other business deemed necessary at the time of the work 
session and/or meeting. 

 
URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY MEETING 

Monday, June 15, 2015 – 5:15 P.M. 
City Council Chambers 

  

I. Call to Order and Roll Call 
   

II. Public Comment 
This is an opportunity for members of the audience to bring to the Council’s 
attention any item not listed on the Agenda. Comments will be limited to three (3) 
minutes per person with a maximum of 15 minutes for all items. Speakers may not 
yield their time to others. 

 

III. Consent Calendar 
The consent calendar consists of items of a repeating or routine nature 
considered under a single action. Any Councilor may have an item on the 
consent agenda removed and considered separately on request. 
 

A. Approval of  the Urban Renewal Agency Minutes from May 18, 2015 
(Hawker) 

 
IV. Public Hearing 

This is an opportunity for members of the audience to provide testimony/comments 
on the specific issue being considered by the Urban Renewal Agency. Comments 
will be limited to three (3) minutes per person. 
 
 

A. Public Hearing and Possible Adoption of Resolution No. 3712 Adopting, 
Making Appropriations, and Declaring a Tax Increment for the 2015/16 
Budget  

URA June 15, 2015 1



 

 

 
B. Public Hearing and Possible Adoption of Resolution No. 3717 a 

Supplemental Budget Making Appropriation/Total requirement changes for 
the Fiscal Year 2014/15 

 
 

V. Executive Director Report 
All matters requiring approval of the Urban Renewal Agency originating from the 
city manager and departments will be included in this section. This section will 
also include any status reports for the Urban Renewal Agency information. 
 
 

A. Consideration of Port of Newport Proposal to Include the International 
Terminal in Newport Urban Renewal Agency  

 
B. Authorization to Lease a Building at 3333 South Coast Highway 

 
VI. Adjournment 

URA June 15, 2015 2



May 18, 2015 
5:50 P.M. 

Newport, Oregon 
 
 
 The Urban Renewal Agency of the City of Newport met on the above date in the 
Council Chambers of the Newport City Hall. On roll call, Allen, Sawyer, Engler, Saelens, 
Busby, Swanson, and Roumagoux were present. 
 Staff present was City Manager Nebel, Administrative Assistant Nelson, City 
Attorney Rich, Finance Director Murzynsky, Public Works Director Gross, and Community 
Development Director Tokos. 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
 The consent calendar consisted of the following item: 
 
 A. Approval of the minutes from the May 4, 2015 meeting. 
 
 MOTION was made by Engler, seconded by Saelens, to approve the minutes of 
the May 4, 2015 as presented. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT 
 
 Approval of Lease Agreements with: Oregon Coast Community Forest 
Association, James Meyers, Jim Morris, and Cheryl Schones. Nebel reported that on 
November 17, 2014, the Agency adopted Amendment No. 11 to the South Beach Urban 
Renewal Plan which authorized the purchase of the subject property (Resolution No. 3695). 
He stated that it was determined that acquisition of the property is advantageous, in the near 
term, because it provides the Agency with the flexibility to reconfigure the parcel, as needed, 
to accommodate planned transportation improvements that are to be constructed between 
2015 and 2018. He added that the purchase also affords the Agency an opportunity to 
position the property for resale to a private developer once the infrastructure work is 
completed. He noted that a plan for redeveloping the site will be developed with public input, 
and will likely emphasize attracting retail service uses (e.g. grocery store, gas station, 
restaurant, etc.), as such uses are critical to the continued economic growth of South Beach. 
He stated that it is the intent to use the proceeds from the sale to accelerate the urban 
renewal district’s debt retirement.   
 Nebel reported that the site cannot be positioned for redevelopment until the planned 
transportation improvements are completed, which is likely to occur toward the end of 2017. 
In the meantime, the lessees have asked that they be allowed to continue to use the property 
as they have been on a month-to-month basis at their current lease rates. He stated that the 
lease agreements have been structured so that the Agency is free to undertake the activities 
it needs to complete the transportation improvements, and the leases may be terminated by 
the Agency once the transportation improvements are completed. He added that the Agency 
approval of leases covering the period of time that the infrastructure work is being 
undertaken is consistent with the Urban Renewal Plan. 
 

URA June 15, 2015 3



 

 MOTION was made by Swanson, seconded by Roumagoux, to approve leases with 
Cheryl Schones, the Oregon Coast Community Forest Association, Jim Morris, and 
James Meyers, as presented, as modified and reviewed by the City Attorney, and authorize 
the Executive Director to sign the leases at such time that the Agency closes on the 
property. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 5:58 P.M. 
 
 
 
_________________________________ ____________________________________ 
Melanie Nelson, Administrative Assistant  David N. Allen, Chair 

URA June 15, 2015 4



1 
 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT AND RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
 

Agenda #: IV.A 
Meeting Date: June 15, 2015 

Agenda Item:  
Public Hearing and Possible Adoption of Resolution No. 3712 Adopting, Making 
Appropriations, and Declaring a Tax Increment for the 2015/16 

 

Background: 
The development of budgets for the City of Newport and the Newport Urban Renewal Agency for the 
fiscal year beginning July 1, 2015 and ending June 30, 2016 has occurred with the budget Committee 
approving budgets for both the Newport Urban Renewal Agency and The City of Newport. A detailed 
budget summary can be found in the regular City Council agenda packet. The proposed budget 
supports the operation and debt requirements for the Urban Renewal Agency in the amount of 
$2,722,842, reserves in the amount of $785,463 and unappropriated ending fund balance of 
$2,503,359 for total requirements of $6,011,664 for the 2015/16 fiscal year. The Urban Renewal 
funding will support various construction projects as outlines in the budget documents during this 
coming fiscal year, as well as general operations.       
 

Recommended Action: 
I recommend that the Chair of the Urban Renewal Agency conduct a public hearing on Resolution No. 
3712 which is a resolution adopting the 2015/16 budget, making appropriations, and declaring a tax 
increment for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2015 and ending June 30, 2016, with proposed 
expenditures in the amount of $2,722,842, reserves in the amount of $785,463 and unappropriated 
ending fund balance of $2,503,359 for total requirements of $6,011,664 for the 2015/16 fiscal year.  
 
I recommend the Urban Renewal Agency consider the following motion: 
 

I move to adopt Resolution No. 3712, a resolution appropriating expenditures in the amount of  
$2,722,842, reserves in the amount of $785,463 and unappropriated ending fund balance of 
$2,503,359 for total requirements of $6,011,664  for the 2015/16 fiscal year and certifies a request to 
the coming assessor to levy the maximum amount of revenue that may be raised by dividing the taxes 
under section 1 article 9 of the Oregon Constitution with no additional amount being raised by the 
imposition of a special levy.  
 
Fiscal Effects: 
As outlined in the budget documents.  
 

Alternatives: 
None recommended.  
 
            

Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 

Spencer R. Nebel  
Executive Director of the Urban Renewal Agency 

URA June 15, 2015 5



 

URA June 15, 2015 6



 Agenda Item # IV.A  
 Meeting Date June 15, 2015  
 

 
 

NEWPORT URBAN RENEWAL AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 
City Of Newport, Oregon 

 
Issue/Agenda Title: Public Hearing on and consideration of, Resolution No. 3712 Adopting, Making 
Appropriations and Declaring a Tax Increment for the 2015-16 Budget 
 
Prepared By: Murzynsky    Dept Head Approval:  Murzynsky City Mgr Approval: 
 
Issue before the Agency: Consideration of Resolution No. 3712 regarding the possible adoption 
of the Newport Urban Renewal Agency (NURA) budget for Fiscal Year 2015-16, and declaring 
tax increment financing. 
 
Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends the adoption of the Resolution No. 3712 
 
Proposed Motion: I move to adopt Resolution No. 3670 with Attachment “A”, a resolution 
adopting a supplemental budget for fiscal year 2013-14 and making appropriation increases and 
changes for fiscal year 2013-14. 
 
Key Facts and Information Summary:   The Budget Committee approved the NURA 2015-16 
Budget on May 20, 2105.  Resolution 3712 provides for an appropriation level for the NURA 
operations in the amount of $2,722,842, these are $785,463 in Restricted Reserves.  The Non-
appropriation amount of $2,503,359 represents the unappropriated ending fund balance when 
added to the appropriations the total budget requirements for NURA total $6,011,664. 
 
Fiscal Notes:  The budget includes personal services of 0.25 FTEs charged to the District which 
offsets the direct services provided by the City Planning Department for various urban renewal 
projects and other requirements of the District. 

URA June 15, 2015 7



 

URA June 15, 2015 8



NEWPORT URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY 
RESOLUTION NO. 3712 

 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE 2015-2016 BUDGET, 
MAKING APPROPRIATIONS AND DECLARING A TAX INCREMENT 

 
  

 THE NEWPORT URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY RESOLVES that the Newport 
Urban Renewal hereby adopts the budget for the Fiscal Year 2015-2016 in the sum of 
$6,011,664, now on file at City Hall. 
 

 THE NEWPORT URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY FURTHER RESOLVES that the 
amounts for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2015, and for the purposes shown below are 
hereby appropriated as follows: 
 

Newport Urban Renewal Operations 200,423

  Contingency 704,687

  Transfer out 300,000

Total operations 1,205,110

Newport Urban Renewal Debt 1,517,732

Total Debt Fund 1,517,732

Total Appropriations 2,722,842

UEFB - Debt Fund 2,503,359

  Restricted reserve 785,463

Total non-appropriations 3,288,822

Total Uses of funds 6,011,664

 
 

 THE NEWPORT URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY FURTHER RESOLVES that the 
Agency will certify to the County Assessor or the South Beach Urban Renewal District a 
request for the maximum amount of revenue that may be raised by dividing the taxes 
under Section 1 Article IX of the Oregon Constitution, and no amount to be raised by the 
imposition of a special levy. 
 
Adopted by the Newport Urban Renewal Agency on June 15, 2015. 
 
 
____________________________________ 
         David Allen, Chairman 
 
Attest: 
 
____________________________________ 
     Margaret M. Hawker, City Recorder 

URA June 15, 2015 9



Newport Urban Renewal Operations 200,423

  Contingency 704,687

  Transfer out 300,000

Total operations 1,205,110

Newport Urban Renewal Debt 1,517,732

Total Debt Fund 1,517,732

Total Appropriations 2,722,842

UEFB - Debt Fund 2,503,359

  Restricted reserve 785,463

Total non-appropriations 3,288,822

Total Uses of funds 6,011,664

URA June 15, 2015 10



1 
 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT AND RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
 

Agenda #: IV.B 
Meeting Date: June 15, 2015 

Agenda Item:  
Public Hearing and Possible Adoption of Resolution No. 3717, a Supplemental Budget 
Making Appropriations/Total Requirement Changes for the Fiscal Year 2014/15 
 
Background: 
As we are approaching the conclusion of the fiscal year, this is our last opportunity to make any 
appropriation adjustments, prior to June 30th.  There is only one appropriation adjustment we need to 
make in the Urban Renewal Budget before the close of the year, and that is to appropriate $265,000 
from contingency to capital outlay.  The difference in this line item is in regards to the property 
acquisitions that have been authorized by the Urban Renewal Agency through the course of this fiscal 
year for the various rights-of-way acquisitions for OMSI, as well as the commercial property acquired 
by the Agency on the east side of Highway 101 in South Beach.  The purchases were approved by 
the Agency at the appraised values, which was higher than the appropriations for these projects.  
There is sufficient funding in contingency in order to cover these appropriations.   
 

Recommended Action: 
I recommend the Chair of the Urban Renewal Agency conduct a public hearing on the approval of 
Resolution No. 3717, that appropriates $265,000 from contingency to capital outlay within the Urban 
Renewal Budget, with the total appropriations for the Urban Renewal Budget remaining at $9,854,444 
for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2015. 
 
I recommend that the Agency consider the following motion: 
 
I move adoption of Resolution No. 3717, with Attachment A, which adopts a Supplemental Budget for 
the Fiscal Year 2014-15 transferring $265,000 from the contingency account to the capital outlay 
accunt. 
 
Fiscal Effects: 
Sufficient funds are available in the contingency for this transfer. 
 
Alternatives: 
None recommended. 
 
            

Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 

Spencer R. Nebel  
Executive Director of the Urban Renewal Agency 

URA June 15, 2015 11



 

URA June 15, 2015 12



 Agenda Item # IV.B  
 Meeting Date June 15, 2015  
 

 
 

NEWPORT URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY  
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

City Of Newport, Oregon 
 

Issue/Agenda Title: Resolution No. 3717 providing for a supplemental budget and making 
appropriation/total requirement changes for the Fiscal Year 2014-2015 
 
Prepared By: Murzynsky    Dept Head Approval:  Murzynsky City Mgr Approval:    
 
Issue before the Council: The purpose of this resolution is to adopt a supplemental budget to 
make appropriation increases and changes that affect the Newport Urban Renewal Agency’s 
2014-15 Fiscal Year budget. This supplemental budget does not require a public hearing as 
noted below. 
 
Staff Recommendation:  Staff recommends the adoption of the supplemental budget and 
making appropriation and transfer of funds changes in the four funds as detailed on Attachment 
“A” to Resolution No. 3717. 
 
Proposed Motion: I move to adopt Resolution No. 3717 with Attachment “A”, a resolution 
adopting a supplemental budget for fiscal year 2014-15 and making appropriation increases and 
changes for fiscal year 2014-15. 
 
Key Facts and Information Summary:   ORS 294.471 authorizes a supplemental budget without 
a public hearing when the estimated expenditures differ by 10 percent or less from the 
expenditures from the most recent amended budget prior to the supplemental budget.  
Therefore, fund budgets may be changed by supplemental budget without a public hearing that 
are within that threshold.  Fund budgets requiring an increase in appropriations supported by 
additional revenues and/or fund budgets requiring a decrease in appropriations due to 
insufficient resources may be included, accordingly. 
 
Fiscal Notes:  This budget adjustment is necessary due to the increase purchase of the lands 
related to the South Beach projects commencing next fiscal year.  The Capital Outlay – land will be 
increased by $265,000 and the line item Contingency will be decreased by the same amount, the 
net effect to the total budgeted appropriations is $0.00. 
 

URA June 15, 2015 13



 

URA June 15, 2015 14



NEWPORT URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY 
 

RESOLUTION NO.  3717 
 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING A SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET 
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2014/2015 

MAKING APPROPRIATIONS AND CHANGES 
 

 WHEREAS, the Newport Urban Renewal Agency’s 2014/2015 budget requires the 
making and changes of appropriations including appropriation increases, decreases and 
transfers for specific funds, and  
 
 WHEREAS, under the provisions of Oregon Local Budget law, fund accounts are 
required to reflect sufficient authorized appropriations consistent with available resources; 
and  
 
 WHEREAS, appropriation authority may be made by transfers of appropriations 
within organization units, transfers within categories of expenses and/or transfers of 
contingency appropriations within a specific fund when authorized by official resolution of 
the governing body as provided by ORS 294.463. 
 
 THE NEWPORT URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS:  that 
this supplemental budget is hereby adopted and hereby provides for adjust and makes 
changes to Capital Outlay and the Contingency Account by $265,000; and amends the 
South Beach URA Construction Department.  Attachment “A” sets forth the supplemental 
budget requirements and such Attachment “A: is incorporated herein.  
 
 This resolution will become effective immediately upon passage. 
 
 Adopted by the Newport Urban Renewal Agency on June 15, 2015 
 
 
 
 
___________________________________  
  David Allen, President 
 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
___________________________________  
  Margaret M. Hawker, City Recorder 
 
 
 

URA June 15, 2015 15



NEWPORT URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY 
 

SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET, ATTACHMENT A 
 
 

 
 

 

RESOURCES AMOUNT EXPENDITURES AMOUNT

CAPITAL OUTLAY 265,000

 CONTINGENCY (265,000)

NEWPORT URBAN RENEWAL RESOURCES 9,854,444  NEWPORT URBAN RENEWAL EXPENDITURES 9,854,444

NEWPORT URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY

URA June 15, 2015 16



1 
 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT AND RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
 

Agenda #: V.A 
Meeting Date: June 15, 2015 

Agenda Item:  
Consideration of the Port of Newport Proposal to Include the International Terminal in 
the Newport Urban Renewal Agency  

 

Background: 
The Port has had discussions with Derrick Tokos, Tim Gross, and myself regarding the possibility of 
creating a separate Urban Renewal District or including the international terminal in the expanded 
district for the Urban Renewal Agency. There are a number of factors that the Agency will need to 
consider regarding this request. At this point, I think it is important to discuss and get some direction 
from the Agency on how the Agency would like to proceed with this request. It is a timely request in 
that we are establishing an Urban Renewal Advisory Committee to discuss the Northside Urban 
Renewal District. There will be the potential of including this question in with those deliberations. 
Please note, however, in order to get the required background information on this request there would 
be expenses that would need to be addressed with the consultant for this additional work on the 
Urban Renewal Agency questions.  
 

Recommended Action: 
I recommend the Urban Renewal Agency consider the following motion: 
 

I move to include the Port of Newport’s Urban Renewal Plan proposal as an option that the Urban 
Renewal Advisory Committee is to consider, in addition to the concept outlined in Resolution No. 3707, 
provided the Port covers the consultant costs Agency will incur to analyze and prepare a plan for these 
areas. 
 
Fiscal Effects: 
An additional $16,000 is needed to evaluate the Port’s proposal. This cost is not allocated in the 2015/16 
budget for the City of Newport nor has the Port allocated funds for this purpose.  
 

Alternatives: 
Do not include the international terminal as part of the deliberations for the Urban Renewal Advisory 
Committee or as suggested by the Agency.   
 
            

Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 

Spencer R. Nebel  
Executive Director of the Urban Renewal Agency 

URA June 15, 2015 17



 

URA June 15, 2015 18



Page 1 of 2 

 Agenda Item # V.A  
 Meeting Date June 15, 2015  
 

URBAN RENEWAL 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

City of Newport, Oregon 
 
 

Issue/Agenda Title Port of Newport Industrial Lands Urban Renewal Plan Proposal   
 
Prepared By: Derrick Tokos Dept Head Approval:  DT   City Mgr Approval:    
 

ISSUE BEFORE THE URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY:  Consideration of a proposal by the Port of Newport to 
develop an Urban Renewal Plan for the International Terminal and surrounding industrial properties. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends the Newport Urban Renewal Agency include the Port’s 
proposal as part of the planning work that it is undertaking to establish a new Urban Renewal Plan along US-20 and 
US-101, provided the Port is willing to pay for the preparation of the plan (approximately $16,000). 
 
PROPOSED MOTION:  I move to include the Port of Newport’s Urban Renewal Plan proposal as option that the 
Urban Renewal Advisory Committee is to consider, in addition to the concept outlined in Resolution No. 3707, 
provided the Port covers the consultant costs Agency will incur to analyze and prepare a plan for these areas. 
 
KEY FACTS AND INFORMATION SUMMARY:  In April of 2015, the Port of Newport approached Agency 
staff regarding the possibility of an Urban Renewal Plan being developed for industrial property adjacent to its 
International Terminal.  Privately owned property at this location is leased by the Port. If a plan is created, they would 
terminate the leases so that the land would be taxable, with the expectation that the taxes would be an initial increment 
that could be used to finance infrastructure needed to improve the commercial viability of the terminal site.  The owner 
of the privately owned property, Rondy’s & Associates Inc., supports the concept. 
 
Agency just initiated the process of developing a new Urban Renewal Plan that is focused on the US-20 and US-101 
highway corridor (Resolution No. 3707).  It has also put together an advisory committee to assist in the preparation of 
the Plan (Resolution No. 3708).  A consultant is under contract to do the work and a kick-off meeting will be scheduled 
for later this month or early July.  The Port’s proposal is different enough in terms of how it would be structured that a 
separate plan would need to be prepared; however, it would be advantageous to evaluate the proposal at this time since 
an advisory committee has been formed.  This would also allow the Agency to get a good sense of how the two plans 
interrelate. 
 
OTHER ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:  The Agency could elect to forgo evaluating the Port of Newport’s 
proposal at this time.  This would mean that the Port would have to look for other sources of funding to pay for 
infrastructure (water, sewer, streets, etc.) that it needs to make the International Terminal and adjoining industrial lands 
more commercially viable. 
 

ATTACHMENT LIST:   

 Resolution No. 3707 

 Resolution No. 3708 

 Map of Proposed Urban Renewal Plan 

 Letter of Support from Rondy’s & Associates, Inc. 
 

URA June 15, 2015 19



Page 2 of 2 

FISCAL NOTES:  The City has budgeted $30,000 to hire a consultant to assist in developing the plan.  This is 
adequate to cover the costs for a plan area encompassing the US-20 and US-101 corridor since much of that leg work 
has already been done with the preparation of a feasibility study in 2014.  An additional $16,000 is needed to evaluate 
the Port’s proposal.  Neither the City nor the Agency have budgeted funds for this purpose. 

URA June 15, 2015 20



RESOLUTION NO. 3707 

A RESOLUTION INITIATING 
THE PROCESS OF CREATING A NEW 
URBAN RENEWAL PLAN IN NEWPORT 

WHEREAS, City of Newport established an Urban Renewal Agency pursuant to ORS 
Chapter 457 with Resolution No. 1647, effective June 5, 1972; and 

WHEREAS, the Urban Renewal Agency has been responsible for the preparation and 
implementation of two Urban Renewal Plans, the first being the "Newport Urban Renewal 
Plan," created by Council Resolution No. 1685 on May 7, 1973 and the second being the 
"South Beach Urban Renewal Plan," established with Ordinance No. 1341, adopted 
September 12, 1983; and 

WHEREAS, the Newport Urban Renewal Plan ceased collecting a tax increment in 
fiscal year 2010/2011 and was closed in 2013; and 

WHEREAS, City of Newport conducted an Economic Opportunity Analysis in 2012, 
engaging a wide range of stakeholders to assess the economic condition of the City, 
develop a cohesive economic strategy and vision for the community, and to identify steps 
the City could take to help the community achieve its economic development aspirations; 
and 

WHEREAS, the study recommended that the City evaluate the feasibility of creating a 
new urban renewal plan area north of the Yaquina Bay Bridge to address issues of 
underutilized commercial and industrial properties and infrastructure deficiencies; and 

WHEREAS, a feasibility study was completed by the consulting firm ECONorthwest 
under the direction of the Newport Planning Commission in 2014 focusing on the US 20 
and US 101 highway corridors and Agate Beach areas that, for the most part, have not 
benefitted from urban renewal investments in the past; and 

WHEREAS, representatives of the affected taxing districts have had an opportunity to 
review the feasibility study, meet with city staff, and provide testimony to the Urban 
Renewal Agency; and 

WHEREAS, Urban Renewal Agency desires to move forward with preparing an Urban 
Renewal Plan as provided in ORS Chapter 457 and to provide general direction for how 
the plan is to be prepared. 

Res. No. 3707 Initiating the Urban Renewal Process 	 Page 1 

RESOLUTION NO. 3707

A RESOLUTION INITIATING
THE PROCESS OF CREATING A NEW
URBAN RENEWAL PLAN IN NEWPORT

WHEREAS, City of Newport established an Urban Renewal Agency pursuant to ORS
Chapter 457 with Resolution No. 1647, effective June 5, 1972; and

WHEREAS, the Urban Renewal Agency has been responsible for the preparation and
implementation of two Urban Renewal Plans, the first being the "Newport Urban Renewal
Plan," created by Council Resolution No. 1685 on May 7, 1973 and the second being the
"South Beach Urban Renewal Plan," established with Ordinance No. 1341, adopted
September 12, 1983; and

WHEREAS, the Newport Urban Renewal Plan ceased collecting a tax increment in
fiscal year 2010/2011 and was closed in 2013; and

WHEREAS, City of Newport conducted an Economic Opportunity Analysis in 2012,
engaging a wide range of stakeholders to assess the economic condition of the City,
develop a cohesive economic strategy and vision for the community, and to identify steps
the City could take to help the community achieve its economic development aspirations;
and

WHEREAS, the study recommended that the City evaluate the feasibility of creating a
new urban renewal plan area north of the Yaquina Bay Bridge to address issues of
underutilized commercial and industrial properties and infrastructure deficiencies; and

WHEREAS, a feasibility study was completed by the consulting firm ECONorthwest
under the direction of the Newport Planning Commission in 2014 focusing on the US 20
and US 101 highway corridors and Agate Beach areas that, for the most part, have not
benefitted from urban renewal investments in the past; and

WHEREAS, representatives of the affected taxing districts have had an opportunity to
review the feasibility study, meet with city staff, and provide testimony to the Urban
Renewal Agency; and

WHEREAS, Urban Renewal Agency desires to move forward with preparing an Urban
Renewal Plan as provided in ORS Chapter 457 and to provide general direction for how
the plan is to be prepared.

Res. No. 3707 Initiating the Urban Renewal Process Page 1

RESOLUTION NO. 3707

A RESOLUTION INITIATING
THE PROCESS OF CREATING A NEW
URBAN RENEWAL PLAN IN NEWPORT

WHEREAS, City of Newport established an Urban Renewal Agency pursuant to ORS
Chapter 457 with Resolution No. 1647, effective June 5, 1972; and

WHEREAS, the Urban Renewal Agency has been responsible for the preparation and
implementation of two Urban Renewal Plans, the first being the "Newport Urban Renewal
Plan," created by Council Resolution No. 1685 on May 7, 1973 and the second being the
"South Beach Urban Renewal Plan," established with Ordinance No. 1341, adopted
September 12, 1983; and

WHEREAS, the Newport Urban Renewal Plan ceased collecting a tax increment in
fiscal year 2010/2011 and was closed in 2013; and

WHEREAS, City of Newport conducted an Economic Opportunity Analysis in 2012,
engaging a wide range of stakeholders to assess the economic condition of the City,
develop a cohesive economic strategy and vision for the community, and to identify steps
the City could take to help the community achieve its economic development aspirations;
and

WHEREAS, the study recommended that the City evaluate the feasibility of creating a
new urban renewal plan area north of the Yaquina Bay Bridge to address issues of
underutilized commercial and industrial properties and infrastructure deficiencies; and

WHEREAS, a feasibility study was completed by the consulting firm ECONorthwest
under the direction of the Newport Planning Commission in 2014 focusing on the US 20
and US 101 highway corridors and Agate Beach areas that, for the most part, have not
benefitted from urban renewal investments in the past; and

WHEREAS, representatives of the affected taxing districts have had an opportunity to
review the feasibility study, meet with city staff, and provide testimony to the Urban
Renewal Agency; and

WHEREAS, Urban Renewal Agency desires to move forward with preparing an Urban
Renewal Plan as provided in ORS Chapter 457 and to provide general direction for how
the plan is to be prepared.

Res. No. 3707 Initiating the Urban Renewal Process Page 1

RESOLUTION NO. 3707

A RESOLUTION INITIATING
THE PROCESS OF CREATING A NEW
URBAN RENEWAL PLAN IN NEWPORT

WHEREAS, City of Newport established an Urban Renewal Agency pursuant to ORS
Chapter 457 with Resolution No. 1647, effective June 5, 1972; and

WHEREAS, the Urban Renewal Agency has been responsible for the preparation and
implementation of two Urban Renewal Plans, the first being the "Newport Urban Renewal
Plan," created by Council Resolution No. 1685 on May 7, 1973 and the second being the
"South Beach Urban Renewal Plan," established with Ordinance No. 1341, adopted
September 12, 1983; and

WHEREAS, the Newport Urban Renewal Plan ceased collecting a tax increment in
fiscal year 2010/2011 and was closed in 2013; and

WHEREAS, City of Newport conducted an Economic Opportunity Analysis in 2012,
engaging a wide range of stakeholders to assess the economic condition of the City,
develop a cohesive economic strategy and vision for the community, and to identify steps
the City could take to help the community achieve its economic development aspirations;
and

WHEREAS, the study recommended that the City evaluate the feasibility of creating a
new urban renewal plan area north of the Yaquina Bay Bridge to address issues of
underutilized commercial and industrial properties and infrastructure deficiencies; and

WHEREAS, a feasibility study was completed by the consulting firm ECONorthwest
under the direction of the Newport Planning Commission in 2014 focusing on the US 20
and US 101 highway corridors and Agate Beach areas that, for the most part, have not
benefitted from urban renewal investments in the past; and

WHEREAS, representatives of the affected taxing districts have had an opportunity to
review the feasibility study, meet with city staff, and provide testimony to the Urban
Renewal Agency; and

WHEREAS, Urban Renewal Agency desires to move forward with preparing an Urban
Renewal Plan as provided in ORS Chapter 457 and to provide general direction for how
the plan is to be prepared.

Res. No. 3707 Initiating the Urban Renewal Process Page 1

RESOLUTION NO. 3707

A RESOLUTION INITIATING
THE PROCESS OF CREATING A NEW
URBAN RENEWAL PLAN IN NEWPORT

WHEREAS, City of Newport established an Urban Renewal Agency pursuant to ORS
Chapter 457 with Resolution No. 1647, effective June 5, 1972; and

WHEREAS, the Urban Renewal Agency has been responsible for the preparation and
implementation of two Urban Renewal Plans, the first being the "Newport Urban Renewal
Plan," created by Council Resolution No. 1685 on May 7, 1973 and the second being the
"South Beach Urban Renewal Plan," established with Ordinance No. 1341, adopted
September 12, 1983; and

WHEREAS, the Newport Urban Renewal Plan ceased collecting a tax increment in
fiscal year 2010/2011 and was closed in 2013; and

WHEREAS, City of Newport conducted an Economic Opportunity Analysis in 2012,
engaging a wide range of stakeholders to assess the economic condition of the City,
develop a cohesive economic strategy and vision for the community, and to identify steps
the City could take to help the community achieve its economic development aspirations;
and

WHEREAS, the study recommended that the City evaluate the feasibility of creating a
new urban renewal plan area north of the Yaquina Bay Bridge to address issues of
underutilized commercial and industrial properties and infrastructure deficiencies; and

WHEREAS, a feasibility study was completed by the consulting firm ECONorthwest
under the direction of the Newport Planning Commission in 2014 focusing on the US 20
and US 101 highway corridors and Agate Beach areas that, for the most part, have not
benefitted from urban renewal investments in the past; and

WHEREAS, representatives of the affected taxing districts have had an opportunity to
review the feasibility study, meet with city staff, and provide testimony to the Urban
Renewal Agency; and

WHEREAS, Urban Renewal Agency desires to move forward with preparing an Urban
Renewal Plan as provided in ORS Chapter 457 and to provide general direction for how
the plan is to be prepared.

Res. No. 3707 Initiating the Urban Renewal Process Page 1

RESOLUTION NO. 3707

A RESOLUTION INITIATING
THE PROCESS OF CREATING A NEW
URBAN RENEWAL PLAN IN NEWPORT

WHEREAS, City of Newport established an Urban Renewal Agency pursuant to ORS
Chapter 457 with Resolution No. 1647, effective June 5, 1972; and

WHEREAS, the Urban Renewal Agency has been responsible for the preparation and
implementation of two Urban Renewal Plans, the first being the "Newport Urban Renewal
Plan," created by Council Resolution No. 1685 on May 7, 1973 and the second being the
"South Beach Urban Renewal Plan," established with Ordinance No. 1341, adopted
September 12, 1983; and

WHEREAS, the Newport Urban Renewal Plan ceased collecting a tax increment in
fiscal year 2010/2011 and was closed in 2013; and

WHEREAS, City of Newport conducted an Economic Opportunity Analysis in 2012,
engaging a wide range of stakeholders to assess the economic condition of the City,
develop a cohesive economic strategy and vision for the community, and to identify steps
the City could take to help the community achieve its economic development aspirations;
and

WHEREAS, the study recommended that the City evaluate the feasibility of creating a
new urban renewal plan area north of the Yaquina Bay Bridge to address issues of
underutilized commercial and industrial properties and infrastructure deficiencies; and

WHEREAS, a feasibility study was completed by the consulting firm ECONorthwest
under the direction of the Newport Planning Commission in 2014 focusing on the US 20
and US 101 highway corridors and Agate Beach areas that, for the most part, have not
benefitted from urban renewal investments in the past; and

WHEREAS, representatives of the affected taxing districts have had an opportunity to
review the feasibility study, meet with city staff, and provide testimony to the Urban
Renewal Agency; and

WHEREAS, Urban Renewal Agency desires to move forward with preparing an Urban
Renewal Plan as provided in ORS Chapter 457 and to provide general direction for how
the plan is to be prepared.

Res. No. 3707 Initiating the Urban Renewal Process Page 1

URA June 15, 2015 21

RESOLUTION NO. 3707

A RESOLUTION INITIATING
THE PROCESS OF CREATING A NEW
URBAN RENEWAL PLAN IN NEWPORT

WHEREAS, City of Newport established an Urban Renewal Agency pursuant to ORS
Chapter 457 with Resolution No. 1647, effective June 5, 1972; and

WHEREAS, the Urban Renewal Agency has been responsible for the preparation and
implementation of two Urban Renewal Plans, the first being the "Newport Urban Renewal
Plan," created by Council Resolution No. 1685 on May 7, 1973 and the second being the
"South Beach Urban Renewal Plan," established with Ordinance No. 1341, adopted
September 12, 1983; and

WHEREAS, the Newport Urban Renewal Plan ceased collecting a tax increment in
fiscal year 2010/2011 and was closed in 2013; and

WHEREAS, City of Newport conducted an Economic Opportunity Analysis in 2012,
engaging a wide range of stakeholders to assess the economic condition of the City,
develop a cohesive economic strategy and vision for the community, and to identify steps
the City could take to help the community achieve its economic development aspirations;
and

WHEREAS, the study recommended that the City evaluate the feasibility of creating a
new urban renewal plan area north of the Yaquina Bay Bridge to address issues of
underutilized commercial and industrial properties and infrastructure deficiencies; and

WHEREAS, a feasibility study was completed by the consulting firm ECONorthwest
under the direction of the Newport Planning Commission in 2014 focusing on the US 20
and US 101 highway corridors and Agate Beach areas that, for the most part, have not
benefitted from urban renewal investments in the past; and

WHEREAS, representatives of the affected taxing districts have had an opportunity to
review the feasibility study, meet with city staff, and provide testimony to the Urban
Renewal Agency; and

WHEREAS, Urban Renewal Agency desires to move forward with preparing an Urban
Renewal Plan as provided in ORS Chapter 457 and to provide general direction for how
the plan is to be prepared.

Res. No. 3707 Initiating the Urban Renewal Process Page 1



THE NEWPORT URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. A Citizen Advisory Committee shall be established by resolution to assist the 
Newport Urban Renewal Agency in preparing an Urban Renewal Plan for presentation to 
the Newport Planning Commission and Newport City Council. 

Section 2. The Urban Renewal Plan shall address the requirements listed in ORS 
457.085, and is to adhere to the following general parameters: 

a) The boundary for the new plan area is to be modelled after the "Large Option" 
contained in the 2014 ECONorthwest study. Modifications to that boundary may 
be made so long as the overall acreage is not significantly increased. 

b) The conceptual project list included in the ECONorthwest feasibility study should 
be used as a starting point for identifying appropriate urban renewal projects. In 
identifying projects, emphasis should be given to those that will stimulate 
economic activity, are likely to draw matching funds from individuals or entities 
benefitting from the investments, and that are consistent with the City's public 
facility plans. 

c) The cost of administering the urban renewal program in a manner that will allow 
the Urban Renewal Agency to implement projects on schedule should be 
accounted for in the plan. 

d) Procedures for making minor and major amendments to the plan should include 
measures for engaging affected stakeholders in the Urban Renewal Agency's 
decision making process. This may include the establishment of an advisory 
committee to assist the agency over the life of the urban renewal plan. 

e) The plan should examine Urban Renewal Agency's authority to collect a tax 
increment that is less than the amount it would otherwise be entitled to collect in 
a given year, and identify a framework for how that authority might be exercised 
and its impact to plan implementation. 

f) The maximum level of indebtedness established for the new urban renewal plan 
should not exceed $42 million over the life of the plan. 

Section 3. It is the Urban Renewal Agency's desire that the Urban Renewal Plan be 
completed such that, if the plan is adopted, the initial increment will be drawn in FY 
2016/2017. 

Section 4. This resolution shall be effective immediately upon passage. 

Adopted by the Newport Urban Renewal Agency on March 16, 2015. 

Res. No. 3707 - Initiating the Urban Renewal Process 	 Page 2 

THE NEWPORT URBAN RENEWAL AGI::NCY RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. A Citizen Advisory Committee shall be established by resolution to assist the
Newport Urban Renewal Agency in preparing an Urban Renewal Plan for presentation to
the Newport Planning Commission and Newport City Council.

Section 2. The Urban Renewal Plan shall address the requirements listed in ORS
457.085, and is to adhere to the following general parameters:

a) The boundary for the new plan area is to be modelled after the "Large Option"
contained in the 2014 ECONorthwest study. Modifications to that boundary may
be made so long as the overall acreage is not significantly increased.

b) The conceptual project list included in the ECONorthwest feasibility study should
be used as a starting point for identifying appropriate urban renewal projects. In
identifying projects, emphasis should be given to those that will stimulate
economic activity, are likely to draw matching funds from individuals or entities
benefitting from the investments, and that are consistent with the City's public
facility plans.

c) The cost of administering the urban renewal program in a manner that will allow
the Urban Renewal Agency to implement projects on schedule should be
accounted for in the plan.

d) Procedures for making minor and major amendments to the plan should include
measures for engaging affected stakeholders in the Urban Renewal Agency's
decision making process. This may include the establishment of an advisory
committee to assist the agency over the life of the urban renewal plan.

e) The plan should examine Urban Renewal Agency's authority to collect a tax
increment that is less than the amount it would otherwise be entitled to collect in
a given year, and identify a framework for how that authority might be exercised
and its impact to plan implementation.

f) The maximum level of indebtedness established for the new urban renewal plan
should not exceed $42 million over the life of the plan.

Section 3. It is the Urban Renewal Agency's desire that the Urban Renewal Plan be
completed such that, if the plan is adopted, the initial increment will be drawn in FY
2016/2017.

Section 4. This resolution shall be effective immediately upon passage.

Adopted by the Newport Urban Renewal Agency on March 16,2015.

Res. No. 3707 - Initiating the Urban Renewal Process Page 2

THE NEWPORT URBAN RENEWAL AGI::NCY RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. A Citizen Advisory Committee shall be established by resolution to assist the
Newport Urban Renewal Agency in preparing an Urban Renewal Plan for presentation to
the Newport Planning Commission and Newport City Council.

Section 2. The Urban Renewal Plan shall address the requirements listed in ORS
457.085, and is to adhere to the following general parameters:

a) The boundary for the new plan area is to be modelled after the "Large Option"
contained in the 2014 ECONorthwest study. Modifications to that boundary may
be made so long as the overall acreage is not significantly increased.

b) The conceptual project list included in the ECONorthwest feasibility study should
be used as a starting point for identifying appropriate urban renewal projects. In
identifying projects, emphasis should be given to those that will stimulate
economic activity, are likely to draw matching funds from individuals or entities
benefitting from the investments, and that are consistent with the City's public
facility plans.

c) The cost of administering the urban renewal program in a manner that will allow
the Urban Renewal Agency to implement projects on schedule should be
accounted for in the plan.

d) Procedures for making minor and major amendments to the plan should include
measures for engaging affected stakeholders in the Urban Renewal Agency's
decision making process. This may include the establishment of an advisory
committee to assist the agency over the life of the urban renewal plan.

e) The plan should examine Urban Renewal Agency's authority to collect a tax
increment that is less than the amount it would otherwise be entitled to collect in
a given year, and identify a framework for how that authority might be exercised
and its impact to plan implementation.

f) The maximum level of indebtedness established for the new urban renewal plan
should not exceed $42 million over the life of the plan.

Section 3. It is the Urban Renewal Agency's desire that the Urban Renewal Plan be
completed such that, if the plan is adopted, the initial increment will be drawn in FY
2016/2017.

Section 4. This resolution shall be effective immediately upon passage.

Adopted by the Newport Urban Renewal Agency on March 16,2015.

Res. No. 3707 - Initiating the Urban Renewal Process Page 2

THE NEWPORT URBAN RENEWAL AGI::NCY RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. A Citizen Advisory Committee shall be established by resolution to assist the
Newport Urban Renewal Agency in preparing an Urban Renewal Plan for presentation to
the Newport Planning Commission and Newport City Council.

Section 2. The Urban Renewal Plan shall address the requirements listed in ORS
457.085, and is to adhere to the following general parameters:

a) The boundary for the new plan area is to be modelled after the "Large Option"
contained in the 2014 ECONorthwest study. Modifications to that boundary may
be made so long as the overall acreage is not significantly increased.

b) The conceptual project list included in the ECONorthwest feasibility study should
be used as a starting point for identifying appropriate urban renewal projects. In
identifying projects, emphasis should be given to those that will stimulate
economic activity, are likely to draw matching funds from individuals or entities
benefitting from the investments, and that are consistent with the City's public
facility plans.

c) The cost of administering the urban renewal program in a manner that will allow
the Urban Renewal Agency to implement projects on schedule should be
accounted for in the plan.

d) Procedures for making minor and major amendments to the plan should include
measures for engaging affected stakeholders in the Urban Renewal Agency's
decision making process. This may include the establishment of an advisory
committee to assist the agency over the life of the urban renewal plan.

e) The plan should examine Urban Renewal Agency's authority to collect a tax
increment that is less than the amount it would otherwise be entitled to collect in
a given year, and identify a framework for how that authority might be exercised
and its impact to plan implementation.

f) The maximum level of indebtedness established for the new urban renewal plan
should not exceed $42 million over the life of the plan.

Section 3. It is the Urban Renewal Agency's desire that the Urban Renewal Plan be
completed such that, if the plan is adopted, the initial increment will be drawn in FY
2016/2017.

Section 4. This resolution shall be effective immediately upon passage.

Adopted by the Newport Urban Renewal Agency on March 16,2015.

Res. No. 3707 - Initiating the Urban Renewal Process Page 2

THE NEWPORT URBAN RENEWAL AGI::NCY RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. A Citizen Advisory Committee shall be established by resolution to assist the
Newport Urban Renewal Agency in preparing an Urban Renewal Plan for presentation to
the Newport Planning Commission and Newport City Council.

Section 2. The Urban Renewal Plan shall address the requirements listed in ORS
457.085, and is to adhere to the following general parameters:

a) The boundary for the new plan area is to be modelled after the "Large Option"
contained in the 2014 ECONorthwest study. Modifications to that boundary may
be made so long as the overall acreage is not significantly increased.

b) The conceptual project list included in the ECONorthwest feasibility study should
be used as a starting point for identifying appropriate urban renewal projects. In
identifying projects, emphasis should be given to those that will stimulate
economic activity, are likely to draw matching funds from individuals or entities
benefitting from the investments, and that are consistent with the City's public
facility plans.

c) The cost of administering the urban renewal program in a manner that will allow
the Urban Renewal Agency to implement projects on schedule should be
accounted for in the plan.

d) Procedures for making minor and major amendments to the plan should include
measures for engaging affected stakeholders in the Urban Renewal Agency's
decision making process. This may include the establishment of an advisory
committee to assist the agency over the life of the urban renewal plan.

e) The plan should examine Urban Renewal Agency's authority to collect a tax
increment that is less than the amount it would otherwise be entitled to collect in
a given year, and identify a framework for how that authority might be exercised
and its impact to plan implementation.

f) The maximum level of indebtedness established for the new urban renewal plan
should not exceed $42 million over the life of the plan.

Section 3. It is the Urban Renewal Agency's desire that the Urban Renewal Plan be
completed such that, if the plan is adopted, the initial increment will be drawn in FY
2016/2017.

Section 4. This resolution shall be effective immediately upon passage.

Adopted by the Newport Urban Renewal Agency on March 16,2015.

Res. No. 3707 - Initiating the Urban Renewal Process Page 2

THE NEWPORT URBAN RENEWAL AGI::NCY RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. A Citizen Advisory Committee shall be established by resolution to assist the
Newport Urban Renewal Agency in preparing an Urban Renewal Plan for presentation to
the Newport Planning Commission and Newport City Council.

Section 2. The Urban Renewal Plan shall address the requirements listed in ORS
457.085, and is to adhere to the following general parameters:

a) The boundary for the new plan area is to be modelled after the "Large Option"
contained in the 2014 ECONorthwest study. Modifications to that boundary may
be made so long as the overall acreage is not significantly increased.

b) The conceptual project list included in the ECONorthwest feasibility study should
be used as a starting point for identifying appropriate urban renewal projects. In
identifying projects, emphasis should be given to those that will stimulate
economic activity, are likely to draw matching funds from individuals or entities
benefitting from the investments, and that are consistent with the City's public
facility plans.

c) The cost of administering the urban renewal program in a manner that will allow
the Urban Renewal Agency to implement projects on schedule should be
accounted for in the plan.

d) Procedures for making minor and major amendments to the plan should include
measures for engaging affected stakeholders in the Urban Renewal Agency's
decision making process. This may include the establishment of an advisory
committee to assist the agency over the life of the urban renewal plan.

e) The plan should examine Urban Renewal Agency's authority to collect a tax
increment that is less than the amount it would otherwise be entitled to collect in
a given year, and identify a framework for how that authority might be exercised
and its impact to plan implementation.

f) The maximum level of indebtedness established for the new urban renewal plan
should not exceed $42 million over the life of the plan.

Section 3. It is the Urban Renewal Agency's desire that the Urban Renewal Plan be
completed such that, if the plan is adopted, the initial increment will be drawn in FY
2016/2017.

Section 4. This resolution shall be effective immediately upon passage.

Adopted by the Newport Urban Renewal Agency on March 16,2015.

Res. No. 3707 - Initiating the Urban Renewal Process Page 2

URA June 15, 2015 22

THE NEWPORT URBAN RENEWAL AGI::NCY RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. A Citizen Advisory Committee shall be established by resolution to assist the
Newport Urban Renewal Agency in preparing an Urban Renewal Plan for presentation to
the Newport Planning Commission and Newport City Council.

Section 2. The Urban Renewal Plan shall address the requirements listed in ORS
457.085, and is to adhere to the following general parameters:

a) The boundary for the new plan area is to be modelled after the "Large Option"
contained in the 2014 ECONorthwest study. Modifications to that boundary may
be made so long as the overall acreage is not significantly increased.

b) The conceptual project list included in the ECONorthwest feasibility study should
be used as a starting point for identifying appropriate urban renewal projects. In
identifying projects, emphasis should be given to those that will stimulate
economic activity, are likely to draw matching funds from individuals or entities
benefitting from the investments, and that are consistent with the City's public
facility plans.

c) The cost of administering the urban renewal program in a manner that will allow
the Urban Renewal Agency to implement projects on schedule should be
accounted for in the plan.

d) Procedures for making minor and major amendments to the plan should include
measures for engaging affected stakeholders in the Urban Renewal Agency's
decision making process. This may include the establishment of an advisory
committee to assist the agency over the life of the urban renewal plan.

e) The plan should examine Urban Renewal Agency's authority to collect a tax
increment that is less than the amount it would otherwise be entitled to collect in
a given year, and identify a framework for how that authority might be exercised
and its impact to plan implementation.

f) The maximum level of indebtedness established for the new urban renewal plan
should not exceed $42 million over the life of the plan.

Section 3. It is the Urban Renewal Agency's desire that the Urban Renewal Plan be
completed such that, if the plan is adopted, the initial increment will be drawn in FY
2016/2017.

Section 4. This resolution shall be effective immediately upon passage.

Adopted by the Newport Urban Renewal Agency on March 16,2015.

Res. No. 3707 - Initiating the Urban Renewal Process Page 2



Signed on March 18, 2015. 

David Allen, Chair 
Newport Urban Renewal Agency 

ATTEST: 

argarip Haw er, Ci Recorder 

Approved as to form: 

Steven Rich, City Att ney 

Res. No. 3707 - Initiating the Urban Renewal Process 	 Page 3 

Signed on March 18,2015.

Q~a.9-022-f2sL-
David Allen, Chair
Newport Urban Renewal Agency

ATTEST:

Approved as to form:

c:;FJl:a=j;)£
Steven Rich, City Att~mey

Res. No. 3707 - Initiating the Urban Renewal Process Page 3

Signed on March 18,2015.

Q~a.9-022-f2sL-
David Allen, Chair
Newport Urban Renewal Agency

ATTEST:

Approved as to form:

c:;FJl:~:i:!£
Steven Rich, City Att~mey

Res. No. 3707 - Initiating the Urban Renewal Process Page 3

Signed on March 18,2015.

Q~a.9-022-f2sL-
David Allen, Chair
Newport Urban Renewal Agency

ATTEST:

Approved as to form:

c:;FJl:~:i:!£
Steven Rich, City Att~mey

Res. No. 3707 - Initiating the Urban Renewal Process Page 3

Signed on March 18,2015.

Q~a.9-022-f2sL-
David Allen, Chair
Newport Urban Renewal Agency

ATTEST:

Approved as to form:

c:;FJl:~:i:!£
Steven Rich, City Att~mey

Res. No. 3707 - Initiating the Urban Renewal Process Page 3

Signed on March 18,2015.

Q~a.9-022-f2sL-
David Allen, Chair
Newport Urban Renewal Agency

ATTEST:

Approved as to form:

c:;FJl:~:i:!£
Steven Rich, City Att~mey

Res. No. 3707 - Initiating the Urban Renewal Process Page 3

URA June 15, 2015 23

Signed on March 18,2015.

Q~a.9-022-f2sL-
David Allen, Chair
Newport Urban Renewal Agency

ATTEST:

Approved as to form:

c:;FJl:~:i:!£
Steven Rich, City Att~mey

Res. No. 3707 - Initiating the Urban Renewal Process Page 3



 

URA June 15, 2015 24



CITY.  OF NEWPORT 

RESOLUTION NO. 3708 

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING AN 
ADVISORY COMMITTEE TO ASSIST IN THE 

PREPARATION OF A NEW URBAN RENEWAL PLAN 

WHEREAS, the Newport Urban Renewal Agency desires to move forward with preparing 
an urban renewal plan for certain areas in the vicinity of US 101, US 20 and Agate Beach 
as outlined in Resolution No. 3707; and 

WHEREAS, ORS 457.085(1), requires opportunities for public involvement at all stages 
in the development of an urban renewal plan; and 

WHEREAS, establishing an advisory committee to help develop the urban renewal plan 
provides such an opportunity for public involvement and allows the Urban Renewal 
Agency to leverage the expertise and experience of stakeholders within the community; 
and 

WHEREAS, having a citizen advisory committee provides an opportunity for affected 
taxing districts to directly participate in the development of the plan. 

THE NEWPORT URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1.The Newport Urban Renewal Agency establishes an Urban Renewal Advisory 
Committee with the following composition: 

2 Lincoln County representatives; 
1 Pacific Communities Hospital District representative; 
1 Lincoln County School District representative; 
1 Port of Newport representative; 
1 Oregon Coast Community College representative; 
1 	Representative from the Greater Newport Chamber of Commerce; 
1 	Representative from the City Center Newport Association; 
1 	Representative of the Central Lincoln Public Utility District; 
1 	Representative from the Yaquina Bay Economic Foundation; 
1 	Planning Commission member and resident of Agate Beach; 
1 Budget Committee member; 
2 Citizens at-large; 
1 City Council member. 

Section 2.The Executive Director shall obtain from each of the listed organizations or 
entities the names of the individual or individuals that will serve on the 
committee on their behalf. 

Res. No. 3708— Creating an Urban Renewal Advisory Committee 	 Page 1 

CITY OF NEWPORT

RESOLUTION NO. 3708

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING AN
ADVISORY COMMITTEE TO ASSIST IN THE

PREPARATION OF A NEW URBAN RENEWAL PLAN

WHEREAS, the Newport Urban Renewal Agency desires to move forward with preparing
an urban renewal plan for certain areas in the vicinity of US 101, US 20 and Agate Beach
as outlined in Resolution No. 3707; and

WHEREAS, ORS 457.085(1), requires opportunities for public involvement at all stages
in the development of an urban renewal plan; and

WHEREAS, establishing an advisory committee to help develop the urban renewal plan
provides such an opportunity for public involvement and allows the Urban Renewal
Agency to leverage the expertise and experience of stakeholders within the community;
and

WHEREAS, having a citizen advisory committee provides an opportunity for affected
taxing districts to directly participate in the development of the plan.

THE NEWPORT URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1.The Newport Urban Renewal Agency establishes an Urban Renewal Advisory
Committee with the following composition:

2 Lincoln County representatives;
1 Pacific Communities Hospital District representative;
1 Lincoln County School District representative;
1 Port of Newport representative;
1 Oregon Coast Community College representative;
1 Representative from the Greater Newport Chamber of Commerce;
1 Representative from the City Center Newport Association;
1 Representative of the Central Lincoln Public Utility District;
1 Representative from the Yaquina Bay Economic Foundation;
1 Planning Commission member and resident of Agate Beach;
1 Budget Committee member;
2 Citizens at-large;
1 City Council member.

Section 2.The Executive Director shall obtain from each of the listed organizations or
entities the names of the individual or individuals that will serve on the
committee on their behalf.

Res. No. 3708 - Creating an Urban Renewal Advisory Committee Page 1

CITY OF NEWPORT

RESOLUTION NO. 3708

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING AN
ADVISORY COMMITTEE TO ASSIST IN THE

PREPARATION OF A NEW URBAN RENEWAL PLAN

WHEREAS, the Newport Urban Renewal Agency desires to move forward with preparing
an urban renewal plan for certain areas in the vicinity of US 101, US 20 and Agate Beach
as outlined in Resolution No. 3707; and

WHEREAS, ORS 457.085(1), requires opportunities for public involvement at all stages
in the development of an urban renewal plan; and

WHEREAS, establishing an advisory committee to help develop the urban renewal plan
provides such an opportunity for public involvement and allows the Urban Renewal
Agency to leverage the expertise and experience of stakeholders within the community;
and

WHEREAS, having a citizen advisory committee provides an opportunity for affected
taxing districts to directly participate in the development of the plan.

THE NEWPORT URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1.The Newport Urban Renewal Agency establishes an Urban Renewal Advisory
Committee with the following composition:

2 Lincoln County representatives;
1 Pacific Communities Hospital District representative;
1 Lincoln County School District representative;
1 Port of Newport representative;
1 Oregon Coast Community College representative;
1 Representative from the Greater Newport Chamber of Commerce;
1 Representative from the City Center Newport Association;
1 Representative of the Central Lincoln Public Utility District;
1 Representative from the Yaquina Bay Economic Foundation;
1 Planning Commission member and resident of Agate Beach;
1 Budget Committee member;
2 Citizens at-large;
1 City Council member.

Section 2.The Executive Director shall obtain from each of the listed organizations or
entities the names of the individual or individuals that will serve on the
committee on their behalf.

Res. No. 3708 - Creating an Urban Renewal Advisory Committee Page 1

CITY OF NEWPORT

RESOLUTION NO. 3708

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING AN
ADVISORY COMMITTEE TO ASSIST IN THE

PREPARATION OF A NEW URBAN RENEWAL PLAN

WHEREAS, the Newport Urban Renewal Agency desires to move forward with preparing
an urban renewal plan for certain areas in the vicinity of US 101, US 20 and Agate Beach
as outlined in Resolution No. 3707; and

WHEREAS, ORS 457.085(1), requires opportunities for public involvement at all stages
in the development of an urban renewal plan; and

WHEREAS, establishing an advisory committee to help develop the urban renewal plan
provides such an opportunity for public involvement and allows the Urban Renewal
Agency to leverage the expertise and experience of stakeholders within the community;
and

WHEREAS, having a citizen advisory committee provides an opportunity for affected
taxing districts to directly participate in the development of the plan.

THE NEWPORT URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1.The Newport Urban Renewal Agency establishes an Urban Renewal Advisory
Committee with the following composition:

2 Lincoln County representatives;
1 Pacific Communities Hospital District representative;
1 Lincoln County School District representative;
1 Port of Newport representative;
1 Oregon Coast Community College representative;
1 Representative from the Greater Newport Chamber of Commerce;
1 Representative from the City Center Newport Association;
1 Representative of the Central Lincoln Public Utility District;
1 Representative from the Yaquina Bay Economic Foundation;
1 Planning Commission member and resident of Agate Beach;
1 Budget Committee member;
2 Citizens at-large;
1 City Council member.

Section 2.The Executive Director shall obtain from each of the listed organizations or
entities the names of the individual or individuals that will serve on the
committee on their behalf.

Res. No. 3708 - Creating an Urban Renewal Advisory Committee Page 1

CITY OF NEWPORT

RESOLUTION NO. 3708

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING AN
ADVISORY COMMITTEE TO ASSIST IN THE

PREPARATION OF A NEW URBAN RENEWAL PLAN

WHEREAS, the Newport Urban Renewal Agency desires to move forward with preparing
an urban renewal plan for certain areas in the vicinity of US 101, US 20 and Agate Beach
as outlined in Resolution No. 3707; and

WHEREAS, ORS 457.085(1), requires opportunities for public involvement at all stages
in the development of an urban renewal plan; and

WHEREAS, establishing an advisory committee to help develop the urban renewal plan
provides such an opportunity for public involvement and allows the Urban Renewal
Agency to leverage the expertise and experience of stakeholders within the community;
and

WHEREAS, having a citizen advisory committee provides an opportunity for affected
taxing districts to directly participate in the development of the plan.

THE NEWPORT URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1.The Newport Urban Renewal Agency establishes an Urban Renewal Advisory
Committee with the following composition:

2 Lincoln County representatives;
1 Pacific Communities Hospital District representative;
1 Lincoln County School District representative;
1 Port of Newport representative;
1 Oregon Coast Community College representative;
1 Representative from the Greater Newport Chamber of Commerce;
1 Representative from the City Center Newport Association;
1 Representative of the Central Lincoln Public Utility District;
1 Representative from the Yaquina Bay Economic Foundation;
1 Planning Commission member and resident of Agate Beach;
1 Budget Committee member;
2 Citizens at-large;
1 City Council member.

Section 2.The Executive Director shall obtain from each of the listed organizations or
entities the names of the individual or individuals that will serve on the
committee on their behalf.

Res. No. 3708 - Creating an Urban Renewal Advisory Committee Page 1

CITY OF NEWPORT

RESOLUTION NO. 3708

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING AN
ADVISORY COMMITTEE TO ASSIST IN THE

PREPARATION OF A NEW URBAN RENEWAL PLAN

WHEREAS, the Newport Urban Renewal Agency desires to move forward with preparing
an urban renewal plan for certain areas in the vicinity of US 101, US 20 and Agate Beach
as outlined in Resolution No. 3707; and

WHEREAS, ORS 457.085(1), requires opportunities for public involvement at all stages
in the development of an urban renewal plan; and

WHEREAS, establishing an advisory committee to help develop the urban renewal plan
provides such an opportunity for public involvement and allows the Urban Renewal
Agency to leverage the expertise and experience of stakeholders within the community;
and

WHEREAS, having a citizen advisory committee provides an opportunity for affected
taxing districts to directly participate in the development of the plan.

THE NEWPORT URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1.The Newport Urban Renewal Agency establishes an Urban Renewal Advisory
Committee with the following composition:

2 Lincoln County representatives;
1 Pacific Communities Hospital District representative;
1 Lincoln County School District representative;
1 Port of Newport representative;
1 Oregon Coast Community College representative;
1 Representative from the Greater Newport Chamber of Commerce;
1 Representative from the City Center Newport Association;
1 Representative of the Central Lincoln Public Utility District;
1 Representative from the Yaquina Bay Economic Foundation;
1 Planning Commission member and resident of Agate Beach;
1 Budget Committee member;
2 Citizens at-large;
1 City Council member.

Section 2.The Executive Director shall obtain from each of the listed organizations or
entities the names of the individual or individuals that will serve on the
committee on their behalf.

Res. No. 3708 - Creating an Urban Renewal Advisory Committee Page 1

URA June 15, 2015 25

CITY OF NEWPORT

RESOLUTION NO. 3708

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING AN
ADVISORY COMMITTEE TO ASSIST IN THE

PREPARATION OF A NEW URBAN RENEWAL PLAN

WHEREAS, the Newport Urban Renewal Agency desires to move forward with preparing
an urban renewal plan for certain areas in the vicinity of US 101, US 20 and Agate Beach
as outlined in Resolution No. 3707; and

WHEREAS, ORS 457.085(1), requires opportunities for public involvement at all stages
in the development of an urban renewal plan; and

WHEREAS, establishing an advisory committee to help develop the urban renewal plan
provides such an opportunity for public involvement and allows the Urban Renewal
Agency to leverage the expertise and experience of stakeholders within the community;
and

WHEREAS, having a citizen advisory committee provides an opportunity for affected
taxing districts to directly participate in the development of the plan.

THE NEWPORT URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1.The Newport Urban Renewal Agency establishes an Urban Renewal Advisory
Committee with the following composition:

2 Lincoln County representatives;
1 Pacific Communities Hospital District representative;
1 Lincoln County School District representative;
1 Port of Newport representative;
1 Oregon Coast Community College representative;
1 Representative from the Greater Newport Chamber of Commerce;
1 Representative from the City Center Newport Association;
1 Representative of the Central Lincoln Public Utility District;
1 Representative from the Yaquina Bay Economic Foundation;
1 Planning Commission member and resident of Agate Beach;
1 Budget Committee member;
2 Citizens at-large;
1 City Council member.

Section 2.The Executive Director shall obtain from each of the listed organizations or
entities the names of the individual or individuals that will serve on the
committee on their behalf.

Res. No. 3708 - Creating an Urban Renewal Advisory Committee Page 1



Section 3.The Urban Renewal Advisory Committee will provide oversight and guidance 
to city staff and the city's consultant in the preparation of the urban renewal 
plan, and will provide a recommendation to the Newport Urban Renewal 
Agency that will then be presented to the Planning Commission and City 
Council relating to its adoption. 

Section 4.The Urban Renewal Advisory Committee shall be empanelled until such time 
as an ordinance is presented to the City Council for adoption. 

Section 5.This resolution shall be effective immediately upon passage. 

Adopted by the Newport Urban Renewal Agency on March 16, 2015. 

David N. Allen, Chair 
Newport Urban Renewal Agency 

ATTEST: 

Approved as to form: 

even E. Rich, City Attorney 

Res. No. 3708— Creating an Urban Renewal Advisory Committee 	 Page 2 

Section 3.The Urban Renewal Advisory Committee will provide oversight and guidance
to city staff and the city's consultant in the preparation of the urban renewal
plan, and will provide a recommendation to the Newport Urban Renewal
Agency that will then be presented to the Planning Commission and City
Council relating to its adoption.

Section 4.The Urban Renewal Advisory Committee shall be empanelled until such time
as an ordinance is presented to the City Council for adoption.

Section 5.This resolution shall be effective immediately upon passage.

Adopted by the Newport Urban Renewal Agency on March 16,2015.

9~D.~
David N. Allen, Chair
Newport Urban Renewal Agency

ATTEST:

Approved as to form:

~,
~. Rich, City Attorney

Res. No. 3708 - Creating an Urban Renewal Advisory Committee Page 2

Section 3.The Urban Renewal Advisory Committee will provide oversight and guidance
to city staff and the city's consultant in the preparation of the urban renewal
plan, and will provide a recommendation to the Newport Urban Renewal
Agency that will then be presented to the Planning Commission and City
Council relating to its adoption.

Section 4.The Urban Renewal Advisory Committee shall be empanelled until such time
as an ordinance is presented to the City Council for adoption.

Section 5.This resolution shall be effective immediately upon passage.

Adopted by the Newport Urban Renewal Agency on March 16,2015.

9~D.~
David N. Allen, Chair
Newport Urban Renewal Agency

ATTEST:

Approved as to form:

~,
~. Rich, City Attorney

Res. No. 3708 - Creating an Urban Renewal Advisory Committee Page 2

Section 3.The Urban Renewal Advisory Committee will provide oversight and guidance
to city staff and the city's consultant in the preparation of the urban renewal
plan, and will provide a recommendation to the Newport Urban Renewal
Agency that will then be presented to the Planning Commission and City
Council relating to its adoption.

Section 4.The Urban Renewal Advisory Committee shall be empanelled until such time
as an ordinance is presented to the City Council for adoption.

Section 5.This resolution shall be effective immediately upon passage.

Adopted by the Newport Urban Renewal Agency on March 16,2015.

9~D.~
David N. Allen, Chair
Newport Urban Renewal Agency

ATTEST:

Approved as to form:

~,
~. Rich, City Attorney

Res. No. 3708 - Creating an Urban Renewal Advisory Committee Page 2

Section 3.The Urban Renewal Advisory Committee will provide oversight and guidance
to city staff and the city's consultant in the preparation of the urban renewal
plan, and will provide a recommendation to the Newport Urban Renewal
Agency that will then be presented to the Planning Commission and City
Council relating to its adoption.

Section 4.The Urban Renewal Advisory Committee shall be empanelled until such time
as an ordinance is presented to the City Council for adoption.

Section 5.This resolution shall be effective immediately upon passage.

Adopted by the Newport Urban Renewal Agency on March 16,2015.

9~D.~
David N. Allen, Chair
Newport Urban Renewal Agency

ATTEST:

Approved as to form:

~,
~. Rich, City Attorney

Res. No. 3708 - Creating an Urban Renewal Advisory Committee Page 2

Section 3.The Urban Renewal Advisory Committee will provide oversight and guidance
to city staff and the city's consultant in the preparation of the urban renewal
plan, and will provide a recommendation to the Newport Urban Renewal
Agency that will then be presented to the Planning Commission and City
Council relating to its adoption.

Section 4.The Urban Renewal Advisory Committee shall be empanelled until such time
as an ordinance is presented to the City Council for adoption.

Section 5.This resolution shall be effective immediately upon passage.

Adopted by the Newport Urban Renewal Agency on March 16,2015.

9~D.~
David N. Allen, Chair
Newport Urban Renewal Agency

ATTEST:

Approved as to form:

~,
~. Rich, City Attorney

Res. No. 3708 - Creating an Urban Renewal Advisory Committee Page 2

URA June 15, 2015 26

Section 3.The Urban Renewal Advisory Committee will provide oversight and guidance
to city staff and the city's consultant in the preparation of the urban renewal
plan, and will provide a recommendation to the Newport Urban Renewal
Agency that will then be presented to the Planning Commission and City
Council relating to its adoption.

Section 4.The Urban Renewal Advisory Committee shall be empanelled until such time
as an ordinance is presented to the City Council for adoption.

Section 5.This resolution shall be effective immediately upon passage.

Adopted by the Newport Urban Renewal Agency on March 16,2015.

9~D.~
David N. Allen, Chair
Newport Urban Renewal Agency

ATTEST:

Approved as to form:

~,
~. Rich, City Attorney

Res. No. 3708 - Creating an Urban Renewal Advisory Committee Page 2



SE BAY BLVD

YAQUINA BAY RD

SE VISTA DR

SE NIEMI CT

0 400 800200
Feet ¯This map is for informational use only and has not been prepared for, nor is it suitable for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It

includes data from multiple sources. The City of Newport assumes no responsibility for its compilation or use and users of this
information are cautioned to verify all information with the City of Newport Community Development Department.

City of  Newport
Community Development Department
169 SW Coast Highway              Phone:1.541.574.0629
Newport, OR 97365                    Fax:1.541.574.0644

McLean Point - Port Terminal
and Adjoining Industrial Lands

Image Taken July 2013
4-inch, 4-band Digital Orthophotos

David Smith & Associates, Inc. Portland, OR 

URA June 15, 2015 27



,

• ....~ lJS

:¥U
•

O~

"'- ,

I!

~O

o Q. -r-
-'"_w •..- " /-

"_ • .<

, ,, §j
I

----==.1_ l ,

\

. .
.....

.....

,
,II.
I !

,.....
...",

..~.......

\

~
\

,
.\

",,
~

"1""
o

i
•

-

!
i

!

"" .---/

!
,/

I,,
,

-.••

•,,

~
jL ~

~
iii

~
d•~
wc
ww
~

..-

. ;
I.

I .,

01-
n::

(TIQ
Qa.

=~
Z

~
o

~ ~

..., '. ~
~

\
~

------~..~

/

\~

\
~•

\

..'
...

Q ~-
mo
On..

3:

=~

"; .,

\

'".

~
o

g

eft 13-S

=
)

..

..
"

,"

iii ....

.......
..-

.'
"....

....••...

O~
0:::

(TIO
On..
~w -
z

------

."
............. 7/

....:;:";:;.~.... /"~-
.' .

.. .-;;.,##..-1

". y/ \-. .
~" .;

.

~

o

. ~ ~

/
1- ~..., .

0 ~

w ./
\....

Vl I

. i

./ ;i

/i

...-

8

...

..'

O~
0:::

(TIO
On..
-~_W

Z

----

.".'
.....••.•... /

....;::;,.:;-:;./ /'~
/';'; .'. yi P. .?-. ./

.

~

o
/i

~ ~

. ~

'"
~

w \....
VI

.. i

./ ;i

.. .,......

----~.~

8

~i"!II------------

...

Q

.1"

URA June 15, 2015 28

O~
0:::

(TIO
On..
~
wz

-----

..............
",....

.........
~~...."

.".'
.....••.•... /

....;::;,.:;-:;./ /'~
/';'; .

"yi P. .?-. ./

.

~

o
/i

~ ~

. ~

l;)

~

w \....
VI

.. i

./ ;i

.. .,......

----~.~

8

'1;;1:------------

...

o

"

.' ...
.1"



Oc_ c
-c-- 'I.J.,

II dM 33$

;
\ \.I• .,. .. t'~"

.,
•••

Q. 0
<{c:n
~O

lLJ-
lLJVl _/

1£ -...... ..,...,"
I~ I~,••.

I

)
)

I
)

(
(
c-~

II dM 33$

::

.:1

,
I c I

>....
lXl

1£

",
~ ~. . --< _.

u r::
,

a
~

"
£l.

0

'<
Or

O'l
..:;;;

~ 0
~", .>

J

W ~
)

l&J
Vl - ~- "

,

'I

,

)

(
(

c'C
-LJ

&.

II dM 335

":...

" . - ..
" -

u

.~/
i\ 1~1 ~y~~

,~...",/ .
,,,

,
...,

...

.~:,' ~
7~~-:"

/

o
01
o

--
w
UJ
til

p'

c
>.....
!Xl

)
)

")

(
(

C'C
-LJ

.L:

II dM 33$

u
<:

":...

· -· - ..· -
u

.~/
.&~.~. ~~

,~/f .
,,,

,
,,

" "~.~: ~ ~.
~. .i

o
0'1
o
----

W
l.U
til

p'

c
>.....
lXl

)
)

,
)

(
(

C'C
-LJ

.L:

II dM 33$

u
<:

":....

~ . - ..
~ -

u

.~/
i\ 1~1 -.J-y~~

,;,;/ .
,,,

,
,,

" ';~.~: ~ ~.
~. -'

o
0'1
o
----

W
l.U
til

p'

c
>.....
lXl

)
)

,
)

URA June 15, 2015 29

(
(

C'C
-LJ

.L:

II dM 33$

u
<:

":....

~ . - ..
~ -

u

.~/
.&~.~. ~~1 'J:

,;,;/ .
,,,

,
,,

" ';~.~: ~ ~.
~. -'

o
0'1
o
----

W
l.U
til

p'

c
>.....
lXl

)
)

,
)



Page 1of 1

lincoln County Property Report

Account # & LEGAL DESCRIPTION

I
ACCOUNT

I
OWNER AND ADDRESS

DETAILS

Al;(:QulI .: R51Nl6 NeIo;Ilboihood: /:ll1l 0•••• R,ONOYS 11 ASSOCIATES INC

Ml9Tulct: lHHl!)-DO-OOIOlrOO M.ilIIi IUlIw090 PropertyCIass: "" ..,.."" '*' POA.T Of NEWI'OIl.T-, lWNSHP 11, RHG II, ACRfS ]'1.80'1, M-4J79 "-'",...... ". 600 Sf MY BlVD- "... NEWPORT, OR 97365

","' 1430 Sf MY BlVD

I IMPROVEMENTS I VALUE AND SALES HISTORY
Desc<ipljOfl .~ Yr Built fgv0<!alion """ -- BDMS Value ValueYcar Imp. "", Totill Total

Market .~
OTHER1MPROV[M[N1S "". 2014 15,670 1,162,080 '1.177.750 •

lO" 15,670 ",'I62,Ol!lO 4,177,750 •
lO" 15,610 ....".. 4,477,750 •
1"" 15.670 •...".. 4,477,750 ,
"" 15,610 4.~ll8O 4,477,750 ,

"" 15,610 4,452,000 -4.-.61,61'0 ,
"'" 15,61'0 Un.08O 1,681,750 •
,." 15,670 1,513,280 1,518,950 •

SilleD..!e Price Document Type Code

"'"..,

LAND RELATED ACCOUNTS DISCLAIMER
DC$Cfiptlon "'~ Market Value Special Use ~ Related~15 ''''__~IiSl'I1IN/.Ola>llCl><6ll)'_

Value
___._.*_10

NO DEV IlAYFR,QNT SITE ]':l.!H 4,462.0I!0
::::.;'--_..,..~._-------'" p--SfllWU ... ...,~~t~'1"I14

hnp:llw...vwl.co.lincoln.or.us/QuickScarchlApplicationsrraxlotResults.asp?propertyid=R5... 5/13/2015

Page I of I

lincoln County Property Report

Account # & LEGAL DESCRIPTION

I
ACCOUNT

I
OWNER AND ADDRESS

DETAILS

1oI;l:l;UlI. .: RSI1ql6 -, /ill2 """'" RONO'l'S &. ASSOCIATES INC

MapTulct: 11 IHI!HlO...OOIl»OO I:liUli lIS11w090 -.oo~ '" -..., '" PORT Of NEWllClRT-, lWNSHP It, RHG II, ACR£S l'JA4. M-6379 "-'"
,..e- ,.. 6lII Sf IlAY ILVD- ]9,", NEWPORT. OR 97365

S."" 1130 Sf 8I\Y BlVD

I IIMPROVEMENTS VALUE AND SALES HISTORY
Descriptloo "9 Yr Ilullt (Q!Jodjlllon """ -- IIDM5 Vatue Value Year Imp. ,,,' Tobl Tob!

foTHER lMPROVEMCN1'3
Market .~"." "" 15,670 ~.162,OllD '1,1n,750 0

lOU 15.670 '1,462.010 '1,4n,15O 0

"" 15,610
_,46l,_

1,4n,P.iO 0

1''' 15.670 '."'-"" 4.'m.15O ,
lO" 15,670 '1,'l62,lIIO '1,1n,7S0 ,
"" 15,61'0 'I,4S2,DOO 1i~1,610 0

""" 15.670 1.672.080 1,687,750 0

"., 15,670 1,513,280 1,528,950 0

SaleDilte Price OocumO!nt Type Code.,,,...

LANO RELATED ACCOUNTS DISClAIMER
DC$O'lplion '"~ Ma,ket Value Special Use ~ R$led At;(Qunts

11ItS__lJIrN1IIC«Ius/rIfIlM_"""""r_

Value
__·_IIr""'_....

NO O£V BAYFROHT!iIT!' 39.64 4.~2,080

~..._ .._n..~.__
~~-_... --

5'llQfJI'J ...~ ~ ""~

hnp://www1.co.1 incoln.or. usiQuickSearch/Appl icationsrraxlotRcsults.asp?propertyid=R5... 5/13/2015

Page 1or I

lincoln County Property Report

Account # & LEGAL DESCRIPTION

I
ACCOUNT

I
OWNER AND ADDRESS

DETAILS

~,,: RS17~l6 Nolqiborhood; /W1 .,..... IlONDYS & ASSOCIATES INC
~TWot; 11 00100000-סס-11-09 t!aIl;. IUlIw090 -.oo~ "" ......, ,., POll.T Of NEWP(lI{T- TWNSMP 11, AHG 11. ACRES]9 84, M-6)l'9 "-'"-- ,.. filii 5t-II4Y fllVD

-. ".M NEWPORT, OR 97365.... 1130 Sf Mol BlVD

I IMPROVEMENTS I VALUE AND SALES HISTORY
DeKriptlOl'1 ,,~ Yr Ilulll fgyndatlon "'" """""" IIDM5 Vatu!! Value Yeat Imp. ,." Total Total

H.rket .........
ornER lMPROVEM(N15 "." "" 15,670 1,162,0llll 1,117,750 Q

>OU 15,670 't.462.0l!l0 4,417,150 •
lO" 15,670 4.~0ll0 1,471,150 Q

lO" IS.6Jll 4."62_ 4.477.150 Q

~
15,610 1,"l62,llIO 4.117,150 •
15,610 1,152,000 "'461.61'0 •

""" 15,670 1,672,080 1,687,150 Q

'"" lS,67D 1,513,280 I,S28,9!lO Q

S;aII!DlIte PriCt! Document Type Code.,,,..

LANO RELATED ACCOUNTS DISCLAIMER
De$Ctlptlon '"~ Mirket Value Special Use oa IlI!lalea A«ot.onI5

IM__"'-_/1Jti_~_

VilJue ----by"""-'"_b__ "'~"__
NO DEY IlAYfRONTSITE 39.84 1,"62,080 ~--_._.... -

,..,..-~ru?'l15 .... ~ t 14

http://wwwl.co.lincalH.or.us/QuickScarch/ApplicationsrraxlotRcsults.asp?propcrtyid=R5... 5/13/2015

Lincoln County Property Report

Page I of I

Account # & LEGAL DESCRIPTION

I
ACCOUNT

I
OWNER AND ADDRESS

DETAILS
~., R::ii7~16 Nolo;otoborhoOlt: mzz "...,.. IlOND'l'S &. ASSOClATU INC....,..... 11 1I·0HlO-O:llOOoOO tt4lI;. I IS II 'OPlI9D

-~ '"
_.,,,

'" POA.T Of NEWPORT-, lWtGiP It, AN<> II, ACRfS3'J.84. M-63l'9 "-'"- ,.. r.oo Sf IIAY fI-'iD- "... NfWlIORT, OR 97365

S'u, 161 Sf lIAr 81.VD

I IMPROVEMENTS I VALUE AND SALES HISTORY

D"soil'tlOft "9 Yr Ilulll fQynlli!lllon I!W -- IlDMS Value Value Yeilr Imp. "0' TOQl Tob!

~n;ER lMPROVrMUH5

""
",..net ........"." 15,610 -'1.162.080 i,1n,1!ill Q

'''' 1$,670 4."62,0lIO ",477,150 Q

"" 15,&10 4."62.0Il0 ~4n,7SQ Q

"''' "'" 4.<462.fBl 4.4n.~ Q

"" 15,670 •....".., ",477.7511 Q

"'"
15,610 ".452,000 ".*1.610 Q

"'" 15.670 1,672,080 1,681,150 Q

"'" lS,61l1 1,513,280 I,SZlI,!1!JO Q

S;a1C!DaU! "a Document Type Cod.

.,-

LANO RELATED ACCOUNTS DISCLAIMER
DC'$CI'lptlon "'- Mark!!t uj!llue Special Use roo Realed Acl;Ql,«!\5

//10 ItW'l _"'-aJ _11>1_ e:-IIl'''''''''''''''
Value

n-__._"."",_",

ND DEY 1lA'l'FIIONT 5I'T'E 39.84 ".~2,0ll0
.::' '0__"- r..-a-r,.__

......_-.,. p -
~ru7{l15 "'''''' 11 "'/4

111l1J.II\,\ WW1.co.1 illCU Ill.01 .u::::./Qu j \: kSt:l11 d IIA ppl i~l1liUII:J'rl1.'\1 u1Rt:::.ults.<l.,sI-l'?PlUlJt:flyi1I-R5 ... 5/13/2015

lincoln County Property Report

Page I of I

Account # & LEGAL DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT OWNER AND ADDRESS
DETAILS

-... .. RSi7~16 -- <Jill ""'" RONOVS & ASSOO/lrIS INC
....T_ 11 1I-09>OO-OOIOIHIO tt4R; lUlIwlI'JO - '" _.." .. PORT OF NEWIlOf(T- lWNSHP 11, RHG 11_1oClU:S~.84, M-6379 """T'- ... !ill! Sf BAY KYO

""'" "" NfWIIORT, 011. 9736.5

S••• l1JOSEIlA.Y8l.\'D

I IMPROVEMENTS I VALUE AND SALES HISTORY

D"'scril'tion .~ Yr Dullt fQynQlltlon "'" - DOMS Vatue Value Y5lr 'mo. ".d Totoll fobl

~njEll1MPROVt:M(N"IS

""
H ..rket ........"." 15,610 -'1.%2.080 '4,171,150 ,

"" ."" 1,"61,080 4,471,7)0 ,
"''' 1$,610 •."62._ ....n,1SlI ,
"'" 15,670 4.~.l8I 1••n.~ ,
"''' 15,670 '.- 4,471,150 ,

"'"
15,610 ".152,,000 ••-467.610 ,

"'" 15.61'0 1,6n.08O 1,6lI7,15O ,
"', 15,610 1,513,2110 1,51l1,95O ,

SilI.,Dato:l "a Document Type Cod"

""""

LANO RELATED ACCOUNTS DISCLAIMER
DeKl'lptlon "'- Hlrk!!t Value Special Use to lleliLeCl Al;l;ooot5 ~;~N_~~~_

Value
__._~w_""

NO D£V 1lA'rRI0HT5I1Y ,,~ ".'l(i1.0lI0
o __.._IlIotGlooolr.__

---- p -~V"i!"'J ,. 1I~?"I'

111l1J./1 \\ W W 1 .I,;v.1 illl:UIll.VI •u:::./Qu j l: k.SCl1l d IIA ppl il:i:ll iUII~r<1.'\1 U1 Rt:::.ull:s.<l.:SIJ?j)lUlJt:rly i1I-R5 ... 5/13/201.'5
URA June 15, 2015 30

lincoln County Property Report

Pa~c I of I

Account # & LEGAL DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT OWNER AND ADDRESS
DETAILS....... IlSINlli -- = ....... RQNOYS & ASSCX1It.T£S lHe

~T"", 11 II-OH'O-O:I100-oo ttiUll J1UI~
-~ '" -- 'llo PClRT OF HEWRJRl- l\YNSIiP It, RHG I L. ACR£S~ 8". M-6)J9 W&

...e- ,.. WDSfMya'ID- "'" HfWPORT. OIL 97365-. l1JOSEMY81.\'O

I IIMPROVEMENTS VALUE AND SALES HISTORY

D"'KripUan ,,~ Yr Ilulll fgyolWUQn "'" - l50MS Vatu!!. Value Year Imp. ,,,, Tobl Total

foTHEJlIMPROVLMCNTS

""
"iOrket ........."." 1~,670 ".462,llIlll 4,1n,750 ,

lO" 15,610 4.~._ ",4n,noo ,
"" 1!l,610 '.- 4.4n,1W ,
lO" ."" ,"'..., ~• .71.15O ,
"" IS,lIlC1 '.- 4,417.7Sll ,
"'" 15,'10 ".~OOO ~467,670

,,.,. 15.67'0 1,671.0SlJ I,W,750 ,
lO" 15,67'0 U13.2SO i,51ll,9!G ,

5aII!Date .ott Document Type Cod..

""""'"

LANO RELATED ACCOUNTS DISClAIMER
Descrlpllan "'~ Harket Value Spcclal Use IDllellItea~15

'''''__'''-_llIII'~CoIml:r_

Value
_.............._.,./Il1o_'"

NO DEY 1lII'l'FRONT5I1Y ,,~ 4.~J.0ll0

~"'__"_lIlooa-.o.______.i....l'" _

<'l1""J 14

111lIJ.I/\\ ww I .I,;v.1 iJl\,;ulll,VI .u:::.IQui\:k.3taudl!A ppli"'i:lliull~(T<1.'\luIRt:::'1I11::..<l..sI-l?j)lUlJCnyI1l-RJ ... '11 )1201-'



Page I of 1

lincoln County Property Report

Account # & LEGAL DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT OWNER AND ADDRESS
DETAILS

Acmunt II: R)45103 NeIghto11ood: Iiilli """"'. WILES JOHN E &

HapTBIct, ll-ll~ClO-ClCHCJO.OO ~lUIlw090 -.-. llU .-.. llfo:fR JOHN_.
TWNSHP II, RNG II, NJl.ES 0.50, MfIS2-24n PO IlOX 200S

TIJlCoOe: ,..
NEW9ORT. OR 97365_. ,.., .... 1544 Sf BAY II.VO

IMPROVEMENTS VALUE AND SALES HISTORY
DeKriptlon ,,~ Yr Built fooodation - - IlDMS Value Value Year Imp. Land Total Tobll

MAIN AREA "" "" 12276(1
Market

..._....
".. 122,760 202,120 32'4,880 169,780

"" 102,520 202,120 304,f:040 1&1,840

"" 115.3«1 2Otl20 317.460 160,lHll

iOn 115,3'10 202.11O 317,'160 "'"..

"" 142,990 202,120 )4S,UO 150,1l6O

"" 97,800 202,120 m,m 146,4711

"'" 97,800 67,SllO ",,,.. 142,210

2'" 108,590 00,,", 169,S7ll 138,010

saleDate '''" --, Type Code

""'..

LAND RELATED ACCOUNTS DISCLAIMER
Descr!pUOll ,,~ Harket Value Special Use No R.etated Accounl$ ~7~U$Ifl/1-lJ1>cokIOH»Iy-value rIW_._W~n><nr"'

NDUSTRI...... DEV SITE 0.50 197,120
~~__~~e-.y.ftIIt__

NO SITE OEVEl.OPMENT 5,000 ~--/)I,-""'---~.v.'lll.J_~ ,*",_1_,.

http://wwwl.co.lincaln.or.us/QuickSearchlApplicationsrraxlOlResults.asp?propertyid=R3 ... 5/13/201 5

Page 1of I

lincoln County Property Report

Account # & LEGAL DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT OWNER AND ADDRESS
DETAILS

~II: R)45103 Ne!gtobo"....x1: !!ill """'" WILES JOHN E &.

H""TWa!.. ll-Il-OH)(HXHOO·OO .t:iilR.lII$\lw09D -.- lJll -.n, flfClCfR, JQIiH-, TWt/SHP II, RNG II, ACRES 0.50, MfI82·24n '" ,"',,<lOS
T",,* ...

~T.OR97365- .., ..., 1544 SE BAY 11.'01)

IMPROVEMENTS VALUE AND SALES HISTORY
DeKrlplloo .~ Yr !lulll fi!IIOlI.l1ilm """ - 110"'5 Valut Value Year Imp. Land Total Tobll

MAIN AREA "" "" 122760
Market ..~"'"".. 122,7&0 202,120 32",880 169,780

m" 102,520 202,120 3IM,64O 16'l,840

'''' 11S,J«l 202.120 311.~ IliO,lMO

"'.. 115,340 202,120 JI1.0Vi0 "'''''"" 142.'3'90 202,120 345,110 150.860

"""
91,IlOO "'-'" ",.m \..c;,'HD,.. 91,llOO 61.5IllI 165,lllO 142,210

200' ...."" 60.... 169,57ll 138,070

5altDate Price Docume<11 Type Code

"',...

LAND RELATED ACCOUNTS DISCLAIMER
Dcscrlpllon ~~ Market V.. IUll Special Use Related Accounts ~7--U$/nfI-lmi:oifoo....ty-value 7IIio"-",-,, _11r1flC<W!lTtD

ND!.ISlRIAt DEV Sm: D.SO 197,120
~cr__-. 11lrc....q.".,__--_..~~

NO srn. OEVEtOPMEHT 5.000 ~"'.IJ1IIJS_"' __ I_U

hllp:/Iwww l.co.1 incal n.or. us/QuickSearchlApplicationsrraxlolResults.asp?propertyid=R3... 5/131201 5

Page J of I

lincoln County Property Report

Account # & LEGAL DESCRlPTION ACCOUNT OWNER AND ADDRESS
DETAILS....... 1045103 NeiUhllCliltuUCl: lillO """"" W1L£S )QHN E &

MdQT..mt. Il'11~OO .tHR.: II$llw09D -.- ill ......, &CKf1l,JQHN_.
lWNSm' 1I,ItNG II, ACAfS 050, Mfl8J'·:Hn '" BO''''''

T",,* ...
~T.Oll97365- ,... - 1544 SE BAY!l.VD

IMPROVEMENTS VALUE AND SALES HISTORY

Dexrlptl00 .~ Yr Built fiIl.I.OlI.a.ti:Im I!<Ol - 1101015 .....Iut Value Year Imp. Land Toml Total

MIIIN AREA "" "" 111760
Market ,,-'"

"" 122,160 202,1ll) n4,980 169,780

"n I02.S20 202,120 ,....., 164.840

"" 115.l'1O 2Ol.'" 317.1060 160,lMO

"" HS,.)40 2Ol.'" 317,ot6O ""'"
e=

141.'J90 202,,120 m,110 1.5lI,!l6IJ

97,800 202.120 m,'" 1'16,410

W,O< 67.'" "',TOO 1042,210
20llT >D,,,,, "",", 169.570 138.07lJ

S11ltDate Prite -_. Type Code

"'"..

LAND RELATED ACCOUNTS DISCLAIMER
DcscrlpUon ~~ Market Value Special Use Retated Accounts ~"''''_I'OI'>Il''''''litfctIifo'"''''''''' __value __·_._W"",,QNWIl)'lD

NOUS1'1UAl. DEV SITf U.SO 197,120
a __ 1£IJWl1S. r1I<''''''''Y. ____

NO srn DEVEl,OPMEHT S... ~-_"'-""P_"'''''''''''{.'~'1I!,,_...__ t/Jf1f)l·

hllp:/lwww l.co.1 incal n.or. us/QuickSearch/Appl icationsrraxlolResults.asp?propcrtyid-RJ ... 5/13120 I5

Puge I of I

Uncaln County Property Report

Account # &. LEGAL DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT OWNER AND ADDRESS
DETAILS....... RH5103 Nelgtolloilcxxl' Ulli o-r. WILES )QttN E" &

...~,.* It'II~QO !!!ilR.: 11$1lw090 "'-""'" ill -... &ClU:RJOON..... fWHSH$Ill, RNG II, ACA£S 050, Hft!J·:Mn
'" IlOX "",....... ,.. NEWPORT, OR. 97J65- ,... - 1544 SE BAy fLVD

IMPROVEMENTS VALUE AND SALES HISTORY
DeKriptlun .~. 'l'r Built flll.InlI.A1llm I!oal "'"""'" IID"'5 VDluC'! Value YC'!ar Imp. Land Toml lobll

MAIN AAEA "" "" 121.160
Market

.._...
"" 122,JIiO 202,l1O 32<\.880 169,780

"" 102.520 202.UO "'.... 164,840

"" 115.140 m,,, ]17,..c.o 160.010

i''' H.!i.3"O ""-'" ]17,460 ISS,Jall

~
1<41.'l"JO 202.120 345.110 ""'..
97,800 202.120 m.", 146,4]lJ

"" "." 61.501 16S,l«I 142.1I0

"'" 10lI,S9D "." 169.570 "'."
SilleDate ,- Dcxumenl Type Code

"""...

LAND RELATED ACCOUNTS DISCLAIMER
Description ~~ Marleet Value Special U!i4l No IielIIled Accounts

~7~--~r:lIur!I>''''--value ._'-._I1I'I1><'_lD
NOUS11UAl DEV SITf '.SO 197,110 ~..__-. "'~ClMor)'._~--_.._P,-'-'-NO gn DEVB.OPt1EHT 5." ~{.U''l"s-. ..__tf.Jf114

http://wwwl.co.lincaln.or.uslQuickScarch/Appl iCaliollSrraxlolResults.asp?prOpeI1}' id RJ ... 5/1 ]/20 I 5

Uncaln County Property Report

Puge I ofl

Account # &. LEGAL DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT OWNER AND ADDRESS
DETAILS

"""'". ~5103 NeIghlD11clod' "'" """'" Wlll..S)OHN E" &

"'4 T.dl:x. t! -U-09-DCHXl'lOl). !Lw. IlSl1wO':lD -.oou. J<1 -... &Q((R)CHN- TWHSHP II, RNG II, ACRES 050. Hfl!J·2<4n PO IlOlC 1'OOS
,~ ". NE'WPOI(l, 0Il97J6S- ..,

""" 1544 SE BAY fI.'JD

IMPROVEMENTS VALUE AND SALES HISTORY

Description .~. Yr Built foundjJtlon I!oal -. 8D"'5 VDlue Value Yea, Imp. Land Total Total

MAIN AAEA "" ",. U1160
Matket ,,~...

".. 11l.lr.o 202,lJO 324,880 16'J.780

"" 102/;20 202.120 "'."" 1601,840

"" 1l5.l'!D "W, ]]7,460 160,lMlI

~" U-S,.J40 ...'" ]17,<160 ISS,J80

1''' 141.',1'110 2112.120 345,UO ""...
"" 9l,IlOO 2ll2.l20 "'.'" 1~,-lj\J

"" "." ""'" '"'''' .."""
lOll' '..."" ...... 169,570 "'".

SilleDlIte Pri~ Doxumenl Type Code

""""..

LAND RELATED ACCOUNTS DISCLAIMER
Dewlpllon ~~ Marleet \/aiUll Special use Nolle\llledAccOunls

~7t>/r11J1itN---e..-ft-Valli«! "'_._I1I'~_fS1

ND!JS"tRlAl DEV stTf O.SO 197,12!1

E;r,___ fIrto""""t_____

:w___"_,,zulb -.-
NO 9lE OEVB.Ol'fo'EHT 5.000 ~{U7flIS_ ...__ tIlJf1U

Illlp.llw...., wi ....v.1 j n\.ul n ,01 .u3lQuio.. ...SCdI dv'Ap..,1 i...<I1ivll;,rraAlvlRC:lult:..<t:.p'?pl UP!;\ ty iJ-RJ ... 5/1)/2015
URA June 15, 2015 31

lincoln County Property Report

Puge I ofJ

Account # & LEGAL DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT OWNER AND ADDRESS
DETAILS_.

RJ.151Cl Nelgtoeorhoocl· UillI """"' WILJ:S X)HN E" &

~"IlT.""" u·lt·~oo !SilRlllU IwO'JID - '" ...... &OUJI. .IOHN- lWIlStU' 11,ItNG II, ACRES 050, Hl'lll'·:Mn "" '0''''"",.-. ,..
NEWroIll. CIt 9JJ6S- D.5O - ,SoW SE BAY II.VD

IMPROVEMENTS VALUE AND SALES HISTORY

DeKriptlon Area Yr Bu1lt fQlrulIal.ilHl "'" "'""""" 8D"'5 V~lul! Val..., Veilt Imp. Lilnd TOG'll TOUlI

MAIN AAEA "" "" l2V60
Malket ........

"". Ill,/lilI 2OUlO
J24_

169,180

"''' 101,520 201,IZO ....... 164,840

::' 115,)4) lOl,t1O 317,460 160,lMlI.. "'-"" mu'" ]17."60 l!i5,JS3

"m H1.9'JO 202.120 "",m """"
~

91,800 202.120 m,'" 14(,.<11'0

"," 61,580 16.5,:JlllI ..,.,..
"'" IDlI.S9D 60,,", 169.57'0 lJIl.trlO

S11lrDate 'ri~ DOI;Umenl Type Code_..

LAND RELATED ACCOUNTS DISCLAIMER
Dewlpllon - M;uket Valltll Special use IlellIted Acau1\5

~T~-"""-ao.......",.............~ ""'......-...._~".,-'"
NOOS'IRlAl DEV SlTf .... 191,120

_«0__f/ttoDlloq ....__

="'-_.._ ..=-~
NO 9TE DEVB.OPMEHt ',000 flj1ll11_... _-.tll:N'.

IlltlJ.llw " w I ....v.1 i II\.UIIl,UI .uMQuh.. ...3~I ....hlA!JIJIi"'<ILivll;'lrraAlvtRl;;:lult:-.<I:>p'?'JJI UP!;\ ty iu-R) ... J/I]/201 j



Page 1 of 1

lincoln County Property Report

Account # & LEGAL OESCRIPTION
J~UNT OWNER AND ADDRESS

AILS
I\COlUf1t ": RlliJ2 Ne io;Ihtlorflood tiZnZ 0 ..,., PORT OF NEWPORT

Hap Ta>:Iat: 11-11-*00-00103-00 /:1;uz;. 1I,1IW0'30 I'm(lMyCliIss; "" .,.." 600 Sf BAY IlLVO.....' 1WHSHP 11, R.NG II, ACRES ]1]. MF30I-02ti2 + MfJOI
NEWf'ORT, OR 97J6S0'"

T..c.dr ,,, MuliSitu5: 1510 SE e,o,V BLVD ;1520 SE MY!ll.YO ;1430 Sf BAY..'"...., l.1l

IMPROVEMENTS VALUE AND SALES HISTORY
Descnpt!on ,,~ Vr Built FouodalicHJ "'" Pl",,_ 101'15 value Value YeiU Imp. ""' TOllll TOlal

MAIN AREA "'" "" 'OOC 3T;hAV '0"" Market ........
" "" 2iI9,190 678,980 S88,I711 0

"n 174,710 "..'" 853,690 0

"" 196,550 "..'" 875,530 0

"" 196.550 ""'" 875,530 0

"''' '2.J60 7Ol.I20 11],480 0

"" 9,270 701,120 110.390 0,.. 8,450 280,140 288,m 0

"", 9,390 253,530 262,920 0

saleDate Price Document Type Code

""'''

LAND RELATED ACCOUNTS DISCLAIMER
Descrlptlon

"'~ Market Value Special Use
Value

NO DEY BAYVIEW SITE 3.02 676,q8() ~J--_#W_'--
NO OEV BAYVIEW SITE 009

__• __br*_Do ___ "",a...q___

NO DEY llAYVlfW SITE 0.01 ~~-., ..........
NO DEV e.o.YVlEW SITE 0.01

.loW1J_"'__ 'tlI1DJ~..""""""""'" '.>00

http://wwwl.co.lincoln.or.us/QuickScarch/Appl icationsrraxlotRcsuits.asp?propertyid=R2... 5/13/2015

Page 1of I

Uncoln County Property Report

Account # & LEGAL DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT OWNER AND ADDRESS
DETAILS

I\COlUr1I ., R211)2 Neighbaluxl "'" 0..,.." PORT Of NEWPOItT
Map ladal: 00103-00-סס-11-11-09 I:1illZi l1$llWO'lO ~S5: "" -..., 600 Sf BAV lllVO.....' 1WHSHP 11, RtfG 11, ACJtB] I], MnOI.Q262 + MFJOI

NEWPORT, OR 91365""TDOD 00' 14u1USCus: 15111 SE BAY BLVO ;1520 Sf BoW BlVD ;1'130 Sf flAy

3,13 .."".....
IMPROVEMENTS VALUE AND SALES HISTORY

Oe5cn ptlon ,'u v. Dullt fDund!lllon "'" - 10MS ValuCl Vah", Yea. Imp. "'.. TOIll' TOlal

""" "'fA "'" "" coo<: )T;2lAV 20""
Mar1let ........,

" "" 209.190 678.900 888,11ll 0

"" 17.,710 ''''900 853,690 0

"" 196,550 ""90> ","" 0

"u ,..."" .,.,90> "'.'" 0

"00 12.J60 101,120 113,480 0

""' "" 1lI1.12O 110,390 0

"'" 8,4SO 2llO,14f) 28B,m 0

lOO' 9.300 25J.'" 262,920 0

saleDatll Price Document TVIIe Code......

LAND RELATED ACCOUNTS DISCLAIMER
Desalpiion ,,~ Market Value Special Use

V,JIIe
NO DEY BAYVIEW Sl1E 3.02 616,480

1!wI<__~_..~t:lIoooO'_

NO DEV BAYVIEW SITE 0.09 ~rlw_._"'''_''____ ,....!lIoooO'._,.,-
NO 0fV BAYVIEW SITE 0.01 --_...........
NO DEV llI\YVlfW SITE 0.01

Fi,.U/lf115_ ..__'ol'1lJJ4

..sm """""""" """

http://wwwl.co.lincoln.or.us/QuickSearch/Appl icationsrraxlotRcsuits.asp?propertyid=R2... 5/13/2015

Page 1of I

Lincoln County Property Report

Account # & LEGAL DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT OWNER AND ADDRESS
DETAILS

Acmunt ., R21132 NelghI::u IUlll "'" "'"~
PORT Of NEWPOIIt

Iqp T.n:.t: 00103-00-סס-11-11-09 I:HlZ& 1l.$1IW090 - "" .....,,, 60lISE flAY IlLVD

""', 1WH5HP 11, R.HCi 11. ACRB ].13, MfJOI-Q262 • MFJOI
HfWPORT. OR 91365""To""'" ,.. II4uI.oSotu5:: 1510 se s,o,V BlVD ;1520 S[ MY BlVD ,1,,]0 Sf MY

W .."".....
IMPROVEMENTS VALUE AND SALES HISTORY

oe<crlptlOI\ .,u Vr Built foundol/oo "'" PJ""""" 10"'5 V"I"<I Value Vur Imp. Co", TOlal TOUlI

I..... ...,.. ""
,,., COOC 3l;.ll..AV "'''0

Market .........
" "" 209,190 "'.'" 8SB,rro 0

"" 174,710 671,980 "',6'JO 0

"" "'.sse "",., .,,"" 0

"" ,,.,'" .,..,., "''''' 0

"" """ 1Ot,l20 713,. 0.., .,,. 1lI1,120 710,B) 0

""" ,,"SO 210,14(1 288,590 0

"m 9,]90 JSJ.S>l 262,910 0

saleOatll Price Document Type Code....."

LAND RELATED ACCOUNTS DISCLAIMER
Descrlplion

"'~ Market Valoo Spedal Use
Villte

NO oev BAYVIEW sm: '.OJ .,....,
~l-- ..~~-NO DEY BAYVIEW srTE 009

''''___''''_11>
.--..-""'~._--NO 0fV BAYVIEW sm; 0.01

......__..........
~ OEV MYVIEW SITE om

"lll_,,__'I)"U

""'sm~ 2.SOO

http://wwwl.co.lim;uln.or. u!SIQuil..:kSt:an.:h!Appl il,;atiul1s(raxluIRcsulls.a.sp'lpropenyid=R2... 5/13/2015

Page 1of I

Uncaln County Property Report

Account # & LEGAL DESCRIPTION j~UNT OWNER AND ADDRESS
AILS........ RJI1J2 Nt'VtuIUlll "" ""'~ PORT OF NEWPOR I...,."'" 11-11*00-00103·00 t1mi ILt 11 \'IO!lO

_a
'" -= 60llst MY BlVD.....' 1WNSHP It, R.HG II. ACRf5 ].13, MfJOI.Q262 • MFlOI

HfWlIORT. OR 91365"",.- <G' MuI6oIus: 1!oI05e BAY BlVD ;1520 SE BIll' lll.YO ,14:10 Sf I!AY

,.U a""......
IMPROVEMENTS VALUE AND SALES HISTORV

Descriptlo" ,,~ Vr Buill fAIulJIOJIlln ""'" ""'""'"' IOMS Val"." Val...,Vur Imp. ""' lotll! TOUlI

",.."'" "" "'" COOC H;lI..AV 20"" Market .........
" "''' 209,190 "..... 8SB,lnJ °::' 11",110 "I,'" "'..., °U '...." ""... "'-'" °"''' ,,.... .".... "'''' •

"" 12,lliO 1'01.1.20 713.4110 •
"'" ,,,. 701,120 llO,N) °"'" ',4SO 2SO,14(I 28B,S'iIO °2001 ''>'' 2S3,'" 262,920 0

salcD.te Price -~. Type Code...'"

LANO RELATED ACCOUNTS DISCLAIMER
Descrlpiion ,,~ Market VallH! Special Use

V.llle
ND DfV BAYVIEW snt '" .,.,... ~____~I:lIIoolr_

NO DEY BAYVIEW SllE '.09

1______"'__"'

~.... i ==..-. .....~._-"""
ND 0f.V BAYVIEW sm: 0.01 ~:-----. p ....

~ O(Y llAY\'l£W.sm: .... lJ..""l!...,___ J_J~

JHO SITE DEV£l.OPHtHT '-'"

http://wwwl.cu.lim.:uln.or.u:s/QuickSearl:hIAppl il:1;tLiullSrra."lmRl.:su!ls.a.sp'lpropenyid=R2... 5/131201 5

Page 1of I

Uncaln County Property Report

Account # & LEGAL DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT OWNER AND ADDRESS
DETAILS

-... 11.71132 NctoI'oID IUlll """ ""'~ PORTOI' NEWPORt.... '...., 11-11-09-00<1010.].00 tim 1hll'o'(f.lO
_a

'" """" 60lISE SA'!' BlVD...... lWHStlP II, IViG II, olO5 ].0. MfJOI.(1262 • MfJOI
HEW!'OA.t. OR '37365""T...... <G. ~ l!oIO,SEIlo\YlIl..." ;lS2OSf 8ollYtll.VO .''\lOSE MY

U3 ..'"-
IMPROVEMENTS VALUE AND SALES HISTORV

OescrlpllOI'\ "u Yr Built f4Ilmto.Uou - ~lllIllllng 10MS Val"", YahH,Yur Imp. "'"' Totool Total

MAlI' ...REA ""
,,., crmc Jl;2l.A1,I "'''0

Har1lct .........
" 20" 2D9,I'JO 611.9I!lO ....", 0

lOU 114,110 618.• "'... 0
JO" ,....., .,.... .".". •
JOU ,...... .,..... ""'" •
E 'U60 101,1.20 m.... •.", 1U1.I20 nO,H) 0

'."SO 210,140 28B,li9O •
"'" .... lSl,'" 262,920 0

saleOatll Price Oocumcnl Type Code...."

LAND RELATED ACCOUNTS DISCLAIMER
Descrlption

"'~
Market lIallll! Spadal USlI

Vallie
ND DEY BAYVIEW 511£ 3.02 ."'... ~-""""--~/JIooIlp-NO DEY BAYVIEW sm: 0.09

1..__._....._"1='="'..... ,,==--. ....'-._~
NO OEV BAYVIEW Sllf 0" ---" .....pc, OEY!lII'M£W sm: U, F-i;"'~_..._-~....""""""""" "..

Illlp:llwww I .cu.lim.:uln.or.u~/QuldSt:arl:h1Appl h,;<tLJUllSrra.xlmRl.:sulIS.a.sp7propenyld=R2... ~/13120 1~
URA June 15, 2015 32

Page 1of I

Uncaln County Property Report

Account., & LEGAL DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT OWNER AND ADDRESS
DETAILS

olCaIuIlt .' R}1I11 NeoIoI:u IlOOC! ..", ""'- POR1 CIt NrwllOlll.....- H-U 00·00103-סס-19)· t!iHli Ibll""1.lO ""'""""" m ......, 60051: BAY IllYO- ~ II, RJ«i 11. ACIU3] 13, Mf1lIl.02fi2 • MflDI
HfWl'OlI.'T. OR 9T.Je""''''''''' '" ~ l!iIJ)§EMVBl.VO ,152OSI: llO'IYtl.VO .''''lOSf M.Y,., ..'".....

IMPROVEMENTS VALUE AND SALES HISTORY
oesoiptlol\ ,~ 'fr Buill f~..ijlll) ...., ,jumlllwl laMS VlIlu.. \I~I",,"ur Imp. "'"' Total TOllll

""..... "'"
,,., COHC JT;ll.A'J "''''

Har111~t .........
" "" "'-'" 6711,980 ....'" ,

"., 114)10 611.910 "'.... ,
"'''

,....., "",., - ,
"''' ,...... .,..,., ""'" G

"''' ".'" 1U1.11O m .... G... WG l'lU.11O no.~
,

"'" "50 2lIll.140 2B8,5!J) G
1OO7 9,39(1 "'.'" 262,920 ,

saleOlltc Price Document Type Codl!......

LAND RELATED ACCOUNTS DISCLAIMER
Descrlpllon

"'~ Market Yallll! Spadal Use """"'~NO 0t.'V IlAYVlfW snt J.Ol ""... ~___"_DoiooO'_
P40 DEY BAYVIEW SItE G."

,,,,___,.,__mFf ..=-- ....e-- •..,_
NO OEV BATVIEW sen: G•• --_IT ; .-.-
~~ llAMfW sm: .., 1J,1flC_ ...__JlUl1'

sm """"""'" "'"

!lllp:lfWWW I .cu.llm,:uln.or.uSfQull.:k5carl:h1Appll1.:aLlullSrra.XIUlR.l.:SUlIS.a.sp7propenyld=R2... "131201 ,



Lincoln County Property Report

NEWPORT, OR 97365

1430 Sf BAY BLVDISItus:

Account # & LEGAL DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT DETAILS OWNER AND ADDRESSr----------- --------r------'-'------'-'-'--, ----'----'-'-'-----'--"--'--"-"-----1
~.:RI~ IOwner- PORT OF NEWPORT
Map Taoldot: 1I-II-W-OO-OOtOHlO .Mn;. IIs11w090 Neighborhood: N277 Address: 600 SE BAY Il.VD
Legal: lWNSHP 11, RNG 11, ACRfS6.95, MF30I-0262 + MF301-oZ66

PropcnyOass: m
TaKCodc; 10'1

Acres: 8.95

I IMPROVEMENTS I VALUE AND SALES HISTORY

Description IArea I Yr Built I f.ID!ndj!ltion II:1n1.I f!.l.!m.Ili.D.G. 1BDMS I V..lue V.. lue Yen t Imp. I Laond I Total 1 Tot>'
Maorilet Assessed

...Nolnventory
;rol4 0 1,002,400 1,002,400 0
20tJ 0 1,002,400 1,002,400 0
2012 0 1,002,400 1,002,400 0
'2011 0 1,002,400 1,002,400 0
ZOIO 0 1,002,400 1,002,400 0
2009 0 967,680 967,680 0
2008 0 541,300 541,300 0

'007 0 '189,890 '189,890 0

5;lleDate 1_ Price I.. Document ~ Type LCode

2/22/1995 787880 MF301-o262+30I-0266 20 WO

LAND
RELATED

DISCLAIMER
ACCOUNTS

1"1' .....,., i=-~
JJIoI __..

Desaiption Aaes ":r:e-et I Use bylN_'"
a ue Value o Related Accounts --.~Coo.o>l:r,."Ot

NDDEV BAYVIEW 8.95 1,002,'lOO ~--I'" ---=~U/~lSlMIgII' dot.
lG'.'Clf

hnp:/t-I.co.IIno:lIn-OO"_US/Quid<SNrdVAppliaotiont/T~~?property;d·RIff177[S/I3{20IS '1:06:)) ""'I

ISitus:

h p:l!wwwl.co.lincoln.or uS/QUId<Se~rch/"ppllcaUotlsrr "IOtRcsults.asp7propertyld R18/J1

Lincoln County Property Report

Account # &. LEGAL DESCRIPTION

AlXOun ~ R18777

ap TaldoL ll-1l-D9-00000I01000 Map: 11s11w09D

Legal: lWNSHP 11, R G 11/ ACRES 8.95, F301-o262 MF301-o2.66

TllJICodc: 104

Acres: 8.95

ACCOU T DETAILS

elghborhood: m
PropertyClass: ill

OWNER AND ADDRESS

Owner: PORT OF EWPORT
Address: 600 SE BAY BLVD

NEWPORT, OR 97365

1430 SE BAY BLVD

IMPROVEMENTS VALUE AND SALES HISTORY

r Description

.. olnventory

----

Value Yellr IBDMS Value Imp. ~I Total
Land Market Assessed

201 0 1,002,400 1,001,400 0
2013 0 1,002,400 1,002,400 0
2012 0 1,002,400 1,002.400 0
2011 0 1,002,400 1,002,.;00 0
2010 0 1,002,"00 1,002,400 0
2009 0 967,680 967,680 0
2008 0 541,300 541,300 0

2.007 0 89,890 '189,890 0

Description

lAND

1~IMarket
Value

8.95 1,002,400

pedal
Use

Value

RELATED
ACCOUNTS

oRela cd Accounts

SaleDate I Price I Document

2122/1995 787880 MF301-Q262 301-0266

I

DISClAIMER

ITYpe ICode

20 WD

ISitus:

hi p:/Iwww l.co.lincoln.or uS/QUit "rch/l\ppl""'Uo"sfTal(IOtResUlts.asp7property1d~ RI8711

Lincoln County Property Report

Account # & LEGAL DESCRIPTION

ACCOun : Rl8777

p Ta>dot: 11-1l-{19...0000010IoOO Map: 11511....090

Legal: lWNSHP 11, R G 11, ACRES 8.95, F301-o262 MF301-o2.66

lIxCodc; 104

IAcres: 8.95

ACCOUNT DElAILS

elghborhood: m
PropenyClass: m

OWNER AND ADDRESS

Owner. PORT Of! EWPORT
Address: 600 SE BAY BLVD

NEWPORT, OR 97365

1430 SE BAY BLVD

Yr Built

IMPROVEMENTS

1
VALUE AND SALES HISTORY

I BD 5 Value Value Year Imp. I~I
Total

Market Assess"ed

201 0 1,002,400 1,002,400 0

2013 0 1,002,400 1,002,400 0

20U 0 1,002;100 1,002,400 0
2011 0 1,002,400 1,002,400 0

2010 0 1,002,'lOO 1,002,'lOO 0
2009 0 967,680 967,680 0
2008 0 541,300 541,300 0

2007 0 89,890 489,890 0

LAND
RELATED

ACCOUNTS

sale~ Document

2/22/1995 787880 MF301-o262 301-0266

I

DISClAIMER

rType ICode

20 WD

Description FI
Market Ipedal

Acres V I Use
II ue Value 0 Related Accounts

B.95 1,002,400

hi p:/Iwww l.co.liocoln.a' uS/QUit "rch/l\ppbcaUo"s(T"l(IOtResUlts.asp7property1d~ RielI I

Lincoln County Property Report

Account # & LEGAL DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT DElAILS OWNER AND ADDRESS

Owner: PORT OF! EWPORT
Address: 600 SE BAY BLVD

ACCOun : RlSm

p Ta>do . ll-1l-Q9-.00-OO10I-OO Map: 11511....090

Legal: lWNSHP 11, R G 11, ACRES 8.95, F301-o262

lIxCodc; 104

IAcres: 8.95

F301-o2.66
elghborhood: m

PropenyClass: m
ISitus:

NEWPORT, OR 97365

1430 SE BAY BLVD

o cription

olnventory
Area Yr Built

IMPROVEMENTS

1
VALUE AND SALES HISTORY

I BD 5 Value Value Year Imp. I~I
Total

Market Assessed

201 0 1,002,400 1,002,400 0
2013 0 1,002,400 1,002,400 0

20U 0 1,002;100 1,002,400 0
2011 0 1,002,400 1,002,400 0
2010 0 1,002,'lOO 1,002,'lOO 0
2009 0 967,680 967,680 0
2008 0 541,300 541,300 0

2007 0 89,890 489,890 0

lAND
RELATED

ACCOUNTS

sale~ Document

2/22/1995 787880 MF301-o262 301-0266

I

DISClAIMER

rType ICode

20 WD

Description FI
Market Ipedal

Acres V I Use
II ue Value 0 Related Accounts

B.95 1,002,400

hi p:/Iwww l.co.lirn:oln.or uS/QUIc:kSe"rch/l\ppbcaUo"s(TaxIOtResUlts.asp7propertytd~ RielI I

Lincoln County Property Report

Account # & LEGAL DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT DETAILS OWNER AND ADDRESS

Owner: PORT OF EWPORT
Address: 600 SE BAY BLVD

ACCOun : Rl8777

p Ta>do . ll-1l-Q9-.00-OO10I-OO Map: 11511....090

Legal: lWNSHP 11, R G 11, ACRES 8.95, F301-o262

lIxCodc; 104

IAcres: 8.95

F301-o2.66
elghborhood: m

PropenyClass: m
ISitus:

NEWPORT, OR 97)£,5

1430 SE BAY BLVD

o cription

olnventory
Area Yr Built

IMPROVEMENTS

1
VALUE AND SALES HISTORY

I BD 5 Value Value Year Imp. I~I
Total

Market Assessed

201 0 1,002,400 1,002,400 0

2013 0 1,002,400 1,002,400 0

2011 0 l,ooVIOO 1,002,400 0
2011 0 1,002,400 1,002,400 0
2010 0 1,002,'100 1,002,'100 0
2009 0 967,680 967,680 0
2008 0 541,300 541,300 0

2007 0 89,890 Q89,B90 0

lAND
RELATED

ACCOUNTS

sale~ Document

2/22/1995 787880 MFJ01-o262 301-0266

I

DISClAIMER

rType ICode

20 WD

Description FI
Market Ipedal

Acres V I Use
II ue Value 0 Related Accounts

B.95 1,002,400

URA June 15, 2015 33

hi p:/Iwww l.co.lirn:oln.or uS/QUIc:kSe"rch/l\ppbcaUo"s(TaxIOtResUlts.asp7propertytd~ RielI I

Lincoln County Property Report

Account # & LEGAL DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT DETAILS OWNER AND ADDRESS

Owner. PORT OF EWPORT
Address: 600 SE BAY BLVD

ACCOun : R18777

p Taxlo . ll-1l-Q9-.00-OO10I-OO Map: 11511....090

Legal: lWNSHP 11, R G 11, ACRES 8.95, F301-o262

lIxCodc; 104

IAcres: 8.95

F301-o2.66
elghborhood: m

PropenyClass: m
ISitus:

NEWPORT, OR 97)£,5

1430 SE BAY BLVD

o cription

olnventory
Area

IMPROVEMENTS

1
VALUE AND SALES HISTORY

I BO 5 Value Value Year Imp. I~I
Total

Market Assessed

201 0 1,002,400 1,002,400 0
2013 0 1,002,400 1,002,400 0
2012 0 1,002;100 1,002,400 0
2011 0 1,002,400 1,002,400 0
2010 0 1,002,'100 1,002,'100 0
2009 0 967,680 967,680 0
2008 0 541,300 541,300 0

2007 0 89,890 Q89,B90 0

LAND
RELATED

ACCOUNTS

sale~ Document

2/22/1995 787880 MF301-o262 301-0266

I

DISClAIMER

rType ICode

20 WD

Description FI
Market Ipedal

Acres V I Use
II ue Value 0 Related Accounts

B.95 1,002,400



Page 1of 1

lincoln County Property Report

Account # & LEGAL DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT OWNER AND ADDRESS
DETAILS

Acmo.n ., ...". NeqobotlOtId. /JlZZ """'" NORllfWEST NIll\IIW. GAS co
Map TaUll:: 1H 1-4»-OO-016CJO.OO Kg: Ilsll...og -. 2J -..., AlMONt !>AVID W, llI.EASURY MGR-, lWNSHP 11, RIiG II, ACRES 21.62, Mf4!l·141,PCMI97+ 220 NW SECONO AVE

M'
TaxCodo'o: ". P'ORl1N'IO, 011 91209

Situs: 1702 s.E BAY BLVD
AOl1lO: 21.62

IMPROVEMENTS VALUE AND SALES HISTORY

Description .... Yr •••;It foundation IIut "'""""" IOMS V"I .... V.I.... y_. Imp. UOO ,~, ,....
•0"" ~...

..•NolJ1Yl'rlUy M" , , , ,
MH , , , ,
""

, , , ,
"" , , , ,
""

, , , ,
"'" , , , ,
I- , , , ,
"""

, , , ,
5altO"le .... --, Type Code......

LAND RELATED ACCOUNTS DISCLAIMER- - M-"ct v....... ......-NORdared"'«O..roU
~:-----~-,.~

~ ____iII1-.r__

, """'0 21.62
e ___~~....---00-.._-'" po _

.1 ....~ I ?"14

http://wwwl.co.lincoln.or.us/QuickSearch/ApplicationsITaxlotResults.asp?propenyid=R5... 5/13/2015

Pagelofl

lincoln County Property Report

Account. &. LEGAL DESCRIPTlON ACCOUNT OWNER AND ADDRESS
DETAILS

~. ...". Ne9'otDtiOUd. IJlZZ """" HORrnwtST rcATVlW. GAS co
MapTad:I: 11-114).00.01l10lHIl Hu: Itsllw09 -. 2J ....... AlMON[ DAVID W, 1ll.EASURY MGR

."., W/NSttP ll, RNG II, ACRES 2162. Mf4lH47,PCMI914- 120 tfW SECOND AVE

'"TaxCodI;>, ". PORTlAND, Oll 9n09

Situ:l: 1702 SI: IlAYBLVD
AO'l1!O' 21.62

IMPROVEMENTS VALUE AND SALES HISTORY

Description ~u y, sum '0Il0Ution """ ...-. 101015 v.t"" v.,.... Yea' Imp. UOO ,~, ,.....
....rket -..........-,

""
, , , ,

"0 , , , ,
""

, , , ,
~"

, , , ,
""

, , , ,
:: , , , ,, , , ,
""

, , , •
~leD..te ,... J)O(u~t Type Code

I"""

LAND RELATED ACCOUNTS DISClAIMER- - "'.....etV;ol .... ......... ~.....,~ ::.:::;:..-----~-,.~ -_.-.---,,""". 'U, ~~ ........ _c-.,...____, u ......

JJ7'U ... ~ t 7'11.

http://wwwI.co.lincoln.or.uslQuickScarchlApplicalionsfTaxJolResulls.asp?propcnyid=R5... 5/13/2015

Page I of I

Uncal" County Property Report

Account # 8r. LEGAL DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT OWNER AND ADDRESS
DETAJLS

~. ...". Nl!qobOituat. WZZ """"" HOKTlf'oYEST NAT\JFlAl GJ.S co
Jllap TiIdlI:: t 1-II-oNlO-(J11100-00 tim: 1"II...og ........""... Zl ......, AI~r PAVID w, llt£ASlIRY"'GII

"'", TWNSHP 11, RHG II, ACRES 21.62, Mf~147,PCMI9'4- 12O tIW SECOflO AVE

'"'""""" 10'
PORllANO, OR 97209

SIlUl: 170251: BAY IlLVO,,,,,, 21.62

IMPROVEMENTS VALUE AND SALES HISTORY

D6CriptiOll .... Y,lIuilt 'ouoMtion .... """""'" IlDMS V.lull v.,.... v_, Imp• UOO ,~, ",0'M,"" ~-..- ".. • • • •
"U • • , •
"" • • • •
~~ • , , •.. • • • •
~ • • • •, • • •[,." , , • •

sa":Dille p""" O«urnent TypllCode.......

UNO RELATED ACCOUNTS DISClAIMER-- - ",._v,.h..-- ~ ......~
~;----'--,.~ -_.-.....-_.,"""'. "..,
o~__~.__

---~ ........11 T'II " ~, "

http://,,,vwwl.co.lincoln.or.us/QuickScarch/ApplicalionsITaxJoIResults.asp?propcrtyid=R5... 5/1312015

Pagelofl

Uncaln County Property Report

Accoun[ # It LEGAL DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT OWNER AND ADDRESS
DETAlLS_. ...". ~tuat. !ilZZ ....... HOKTltN£Sf NAT\JAAL Go\S co

Map TiUklt: lHI~I!ilJO.OO Hu: IUIl...09 -. Zl ........ A.l1o!ON[ DAVID W, 11U'ASURy "'GIl

c."" TWHSHP 11, RHG II, ACRES 2162, M"41H47,PCMI91,," 220 NW SKONfl AIlE

'"''''"'''' lO'
PORTlNm, OIl 97209

'M. 170251: IlAY OLVO"". 7l6~

IMPROVEMENTS VALUE AND SALES HISTORY

~ptlOft .~ Y,eujlt~ ..... .......... ._.
Val"" V.l.... Yea, Imp• UOO ,~,

""'",..rlcet
~---- ""

, , , ,
""

, , , ,
""

, , , ,
"u , , , ,
POlO , , , ,

=, , , ,, , , ,
""

, , , ,
salo:DlIle ""'" --, Type Code:......

.....0 RELATED ACCOUNTS DISClAIMER-........ - I't.n.et v..... .......... ..._~
~;------v.~

...._.-..-_.
v........ ".52 .~--~._----- ....., ."

http://..vw...vl.co.lincoln.or.us/QuickSearch/Applicat ionsITaxlolRcsullS.asp?prope:l1yid-R5... 5/1) _0 I5

Pagelofl

Uncoln County Property Report

Accoun[ # &. lEGAL DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT OWNER AND ADDRESS
DETAILS_. ...,,, ~Ii ...od !JUZ ...... HOImfW£Sl rcAT\MAL Got& co

I'4aD Tara: U-II-09.Q[H)ll\i1l-OO Mao: 11I1lw09 """""""" " ....... AI"IOO[ OoI.vtD W, "TREASlJRy "'GIl.
LegiII: nVNSHP 11, RUG 11, AOlES 21.62. Mf4&-141,PCMI914- no tIW SECOtln "II[

"n
T""""" lO'

PORTlANO, 011 91209

"'~
1702 Sl: IlAYOLVO

"",. 7167

IMPROVEMENTS VALUE AND SALES HISTORY

D~ptlOft ,... 'i,II...lt fOWl4lllon .... ........ 1I0MS V.lue V.II..... Yea. 'm~ u~ ,~, ,....
"'ill""''''' ~---- ""

, , , ,
1m" , , , ,
""

, 0 0 0

""
, • , ,

PolO 0 , 0 ,
~

0 0 , ,, , 0 ,
"'" • , • •

SilleD"le ""'" --, Type Code

""""

LANO RELATED ACCOUNTS DISClAIMER-- - M¥I<cl v...... ......,... I'Oollditlll!dlrlClDl'ia ==":-----~-v_
__• ____1It

v"""", n.62
~....... ..__ 1IIo'a..r___---- ....."'.1 .~ lot

http;lI",,"",vwl.\::o.lincoln.or.u.slQuil:kScarch/AppliI..41ion.Yra;o,.lvIRc;)u!\.:).a;:)jJ'?plvJXlly iI.I-R:i... 5/1 3120 I .5
URA June 15, 2015 34

Uncoln County Property Report

Pagelofl

Account. &. lEGAL DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT OWNER AND ADDRESS
DETAILS-- ...". P*!oQICDtood !l1Z2 ...... NOImfWf:Sl '"T\JAAL c;..s co

~ Tilldlx: U·ll-Q9.QD.(JlfiOO.Ol) Ku: lllllwOV "-""'"" " ....... A1I4Qt>C Oo\vtD W. lR£ASURV"'GR
l.egiII; nVHSHP u, RHIi 11, AOlES 2U2,Mf4&-14J,PCH1!U+ no tlW SECOtro-.vr

'"'''''"'''' ". POIUIAND, 0Il9J209..~ lJD25rB,l,YIllVO

"""" '1.6'

IMPROVEMENTS VALUE AND SALES HISTORY
ne.criptlon .... '1, .",11 fQ:\llUlillkm ..... .,"""'" ,,~ V.IIIe. V.l..... veoor 'm~ ~ ,~, ,....

..."rIcct. ---- ""
, , , ,

i"u , , , ,
i"" , , , ,
>au , , , ,
""

, , , ,
:: , , , ,, , , ,
"'"

, , , ,
SillleOiIIle ..... --, "DO_

l-

LAND RELATED ACCOUNTS DISClAIMER-- - ...arlIclv......
_...

10 It$tI!d -..u
_____IIor_'-_

,..~ -_.-....._.
,"""'. n., =........ u.- D1re-.______ ap__

., " "',.,.,..~.""

I,up.llw ,... W1.\,.u.li" ...U!II.UI. U Qui ... J...3cclI ... lilAppli\"al iUIIYfa,,-IUlRc;)ull.;).<l;)jJ'?PIUJXlly i..J-R5 ... 5/131201.:i



 
600 S.E. Bay Blvd., Newport, OR  97365 / (541) 265-7758 / www.portofnewport.com 
 

 
 
 
May 22, 2015 
  
Spencer Nebel, City Manager 
City of Newport 
169 SW Coast Hwy. 
Newport, OR  97365 
 
RE: MCLEAN POINT INDUSTRIAL PARK DEVELOPMENT 
 
Dear Spencer, 
 
Thank you for meeting with Evan Hall and I on April 22nd to discuss options for developing McLean 
Point following the City’s municipal zoning code. The City is currently working on two projects that could 
prove to be beneficial for aiding development in that part of town. 
 
One of the largest limitations to development at McLean Point is lack of municipal wastewater service. 
Having complete water, sewer, storm water and transportation in place would make the industrially 
zoned land much easier to market. Would the City be willing to consider including the wastewater 
extension to McLean Point in its current master plan update?  
  
We understand that the project including needed pump stations may be expensive but by having it 
included in the master plan it may be eligible for public works grants that the Port would be willing to 
support. Another option for financing would be to include McLean Point in the current urban renewal 
discussion. As the 50-acres is currently off the tax rolls, freezing the base now before the Port returns 
the land to private ownership or leasehold would be beneficial to funding infrastructure through tax 
increment financing. Would the City be willing to consider how tax increment financing could benefit 
utility extensions to McLean Point? 
 
I appreciate the City’s willingness to consider these ideas as the Port looks to aid economic 
development in one of the City’s most underutilized areas. 
 
Thank you for your consideration and look forward to hearing from you soon. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Kevin M. Greenwood 
General Manager 
 
Cc: Evan Hall, Rondys Corp. 
 Port of Newport Board of Commissioners 

URA June 15, 2015 35

http://www.portofnewport.com/


Roruovs lruc. KooIRx. AK - NEWPoRT. OR - SEATTLE. WA
P:36O.22O.2327 EMArL:RoNDyslNc@ourlooK.coM

May 29,20L5

Spencer Nebel, City Manager
City of Newport
169 SW Coast Hwy
Newport, OR 97365

RE: Letter of Interest for Urban Renewal Plan

Dear Mr. Nebel,

Rondys Inc. would like to express our interest for the inclusion of our property in
the upcoming Urban Renewal Plan. We also want to express our support for the
Port of Newport's efforts to work with the City on the idea of creating an Urban
Renewal District in the Mclean Point/ International Terminal area. We believe the
potential economic benefits of an Urban Renewal District in this area merit review.

Rondys Inc. owns 40 acres on Mclean Point, zoned I-3, Heavy Industrial and W-1,
Water Dependent by the City of Newport. We are encouraged by the renovation of
the International Terminal and the efforts of the Port to create an export facility as it
has the potential to stimulate private investment and business in the area.

Rondys Inc. supports and has included our property in the Economic Development
Alliance of Lincoln County's application for the countywide Regionally Significant
Industrial Area Designation through Business 0regon. We will also be seeking the
Business Oregon's Industrial Site Certification once the property meets those
requirements.

Thank you for your consideration of our property in the Urban Renewal Plan and for
the work you are doing to encourage a vibrant and sustainable coastal community.
Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Evan Hall
Executive Vice President
Rondvs Inc.

c.c. Kevin Greenwood, Port Manager

FV AL-SEA - FV ARGoSY - IDAHo LIME . YeQuIruR INouSTRIAL PARK
130 1 W OnEcoN ST, BELLINGHAM, WA 94225

Sincerefy,  
4 l  , l {{ri{(\

RONDYS INC.

May 29, 2015

Spencer Nebel, City Manager
City of Newport
169 SW Coast Hwy
Newport, OR 97365

KODIAK. AK· NEWPORT. OR· SEATTLE. WA

P:360.220.2327 EMAILRONDYSINC@OUTLOOK.COM

RE: Letter of Interest for Urban Renewal Plan

Dear Mr. Nebel,

Rondys Inc. would like to express our interest for the inclusion of our property in
the upcoming Urban Renewal Plan. We also want to express our support for the
Port of Newport's efforts to work with the City on the idea of creating an Urban
Renewal District in the McLean Point/ International Terminal area. We believe the
potential economic benefits of an Urban Renewal District in this area merit review.

Rondys Inc. owns 40 acres on McLean Point, zoned 1-3, Heavy Industrial and W-1,
Water Dependent by the City of Newport. We are encouraged by the renovation of
the International Terminal and the efforts of the Port to create an export facility as it
has the potential to stimulate private investment and business in the area.

Rondys Inc. supports and has included our property in the Economic Development
Alliance of Lincoln County's application for the countywide Regionally Significant
Industrial Area Designation through Business Oregon. We will also be seeking the
Business Oregon's Industrial Site Certification once the property meets those
requirements.

Thank you for your consideration of our property in the Urban Renewal Plan and for
the work you are doing to encourage a vibrant and sustainable coastal community.
Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

SincereIY

C51
U{

Evan Hall
Executive Vice President
Rondyslnc.

c.c. Kevin Greenwood, Port Manager

FV ALSEA - FV ARGOSY • IDAHO LIME· YAQUINA INDUSTRIAL PARK

1301 W OREGON ST, BELLINGHAM, WA 98225

RONDYS INC.

May 29,2015

Spencer Nebel, City Manager
City of Newport
169 SW Coast Hwy
Newport, OR 97365

KODIAK. AK· NEWPORT. OR· SEATTLE. WA

P:360.220.2327 EMAILRONDYSINC@OUTLOOK.COM

RE: Letter of Interest for Urban Renewal Plan

Dear Mr. Nebel,

Rondys Inc. would like to express our interest for the inclusion of our property in
the upcoming Urban Renewal Plan. We also want to express our support for the
Port of Newport's efforts to work with the City on the idea of creating an Urban
Renewal District in the McLean Point/ International Terminal area. We believe the
potential economic benefits of an Urban Renewal District in this area merit review.

Rondys Inc. owns 40 acres on McLean Point, zoned 1-3, Heavy Industrial and W-1,
Water Dependent by the City of Newport. We are encouraged by the renovation of
the International Terminal and the efforts of the Port to create an export facility as it
has the potential to stimulate private investment and business in the area.

Rondys Inc. supports and has included our property in the Economic Development
Alliance of Lincoln County's application for the countywide Regionally Significant
Industrial Area Designation through Business Oregon. We will also be seeking the
Business Oregon's Industrial Site Certification once the property meets those
requirements.

Thank you for your consideration of our property in the Urban Renewal Plan and for
the work you are doing to encourage a vibrant and sustainable coastal community.
Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

SincereIY

C51
U(

Evan Hall
Executive Vice President
Rondyslnc.

c.c. Kevin Greenwood, Port Manager

FV ALSEA- FV ARGOSY· IDAHO LIME· YAQUINA INDUSTRIAL PARK

1301 W OREGON ST, BELLINGHAM, WA 98225

RONDYS INC.

May 29,2015

Spencer Nebel, City Manager
City of Newport
169 SW Coast Hwy
Newport, OR 97365

KODIAK. AK" NEWPORT. OR" SEATTLE. WA

P:360.220.2327 EMAILRONDYSINC@OUTLOOK.COM

RE: Letter of Interest for Urban Renewal Plan

Dear Mr. Nebel,

Rondys Inc. would like to express our interest for the inclusion of our property in
the upcoming Urban Renewal Plan. We also want to express our support for the
Port of Newport's efforts to work with the City on the idea of creating an Urban
Renewal District in the McLean Point/ International Terminal area. We believe the
potential economic benefits of an Urban Renewal District in this area merit review.

Rondys Inc. owns 40 acres on McLean Point, zoned 1-3, Heavy Industrial and W-1,
Water Dependent by the City of Newport. We are encouraged by the renovation of
the International Terminal and the efforts of the Port to create an export facility as it
has the potential to stimulate private investment and business in the area.

Rondys Inc. supports and has included our property in the Economic Development
Alliance of Lincoln County's application for the countywide Regionally Significant
Industrial Area Designation through Business Oregon. We will also be seeking the
Business Oregon's Industrial Site Certification once the property meets those
requirements.

Thank you for your consideration of our property in the Urban Renewal Plan and for
the work you are doing to encourage a vibrant and sustainable coastal community.
Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

SincereIY

C51
U{

Evan Hall
Executive Vice President
Rondyslnc.

c.c. Kevin Greenwood, Port Manager

FV ALSEA- FV ARGOSY" IDAHO LIME" YAQUINA INDUSTRIAL PARK

1301 W OREGON ST, BELLINGHAM, WA 98225

RONDYS INC.

May 29,2015

Spencer Nebel, City Manager
City of Newport
169 SW Coast Hwy
Newport, OR 97365

KODIAK. AK" NEWPORT. OR" SEATTLE. WA

P:360.220.2327 EMAILRONDYSINC@OUTLOOK.COM

RE: Letter of Interest for Urban Renewal Plan

Dear Mr. Nebel,

Rondys Inc. would like to express our interest for the inclusion of our property in
the upcoming Urban Renewal Plan. We also want to express our support for the
Port of Newport's efforts to work with the City on the idea of creating an Urban
Renewal District in the McLean Point/ International Terminal area. We believe the
potential economic benefits of an Urban Renewal District in this area merit review.

Rondys Inc. owns 40 acres on McLean Point, zoned 1-3, Heavy Industrial and W-1,
Water Dependent by the City of Newport. We are encouraged by the renovation of
the International Terminal and the efforts of the Port to create an export facility as it
has the potential to stimulate private investment and business in the area.

Rondys Inc. supports and has included our property in the Economic Development
Alliance of Lincoln County's application for the countywide Regionally Significant
Industrial Area Designation through Business Oregon. We will also be seeking the
Business Oregon's Industrial Site Certification once the property meets those
requirements.

Thank you for your consideration of our property in the Urban Renewal Plan and for
the work you are doing to encourage a vibrant and sustainable coastal community.
Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

SincereIY

C51
U{

Evan Hall
Executive Vice President
Rondyslnc.

c.c. Kevin Greenwood, Port Manager

FV ALSEA- FV ARGOSY" IDAHO LIME" YAQUINA INDUSTRIAL PARK

1301 W OREGON ST, BELLINGHAM, WA 98225

RONDYS INC.

May 29,2015

Spencer Nebel, City Manager
City of Newport
169 SW Coast Hwy
Newport, OR 97365

KODIAK. AK· NEWPORT. OR· SEATTLE. WA

P:360.220.2327 EMAILRONDYSINC@OUTLOOK.COM

RE: Letter of Interest for Urban Renewal Plan

Dear Mr. Nebel,

Rondys Inc. would like to express our interest for the inclusion of our property in
the upcoming Urban Renewal Plan. We also want to express our support for the
Port of Newport's efforts to work with the City on the idea of creating an Urban
Renewal District in the McLean Point/ International Terminal area. We believe the
potential economic benefits of an Urban Renewal District in this area merit review.

Rondys Inc. owns 40 acres on McLean Point, zoned 1-3, Heavy Industrial and W-1,
Water Dependent by the City of Newport. We are encouraged by the renovation of
the International Terminal and the efforts of the Port to create an export facility as it
has the potential to stimulate private investment and business in the area.

Rondys Inc. supports and has included our property in the Economic Development
Alliance of Lincoln County's application for the countywide Regionally Significant
Industrial Area Designation through Business Oregon. We will also be seeking the
Business Oregon's Industrial Site Certification once the property meets those
requirements.

Thank you for your consideration of our property in the Urban Renewal Plan and for
the work you are doing to encourage a vibrant and sustainable coastal community.
Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

SincereIY

C51
U{

Evan Hall
Executive Vice President
RondysInc.

c.c. Kevin Greenwood, Port Manager

FV ALSEA - FV ARGOSY -IDAHO LIME· YAQUINA INDUSTRIAL PARK

1301 W OREGON ST, BELLINGHAM, WA 98225
URA June 15, 2015 36

RONDYS INC.

May 29,2015

Spencer Nebel, City Manager
City of Newport
169 SW Coast Hwy
Newport, OR 97365

KODIAK. AK· NEWPORT. OR· SEATTLE. WA

P:360.220.2327 EMAILRONDYSINC@OUTLOOK.COM

RE: Letter of Interest for Urban Renewal Plan

Dear Mr. Nebel,

Rondys Inc. would like to express our interest for the inclusion of our property in
the upcoming Urban Renewal Plan. We also want to express our support for the
Port of Newport's efforts to work with the City on the idea of creating an Urban
Renewal District in the McLean Point/ International Terminal area. We believe the
potential economic benefits of an Urban Renewal District in this area merit review.

Rondys Inc. owns 40 acres on McLean Point, zoned 1-3, Heavy Industrial and W-1,
Water Dependent by the City of Newport. We are encouraged by the renovation of
the International Terminal and the efforts of the Port to create an export facility as it
has the potential to stimulate private investment and business in the area.

Rondys Inc. supports and has included our property in the Economic Development
Alliance of Lincoln County's application for the countywide Regionally Significant
Industrial Area Designation through Business Oregon. We will also be seeking the
Business Oregon's Industrial Site Certification once the property meets those
requirements.

Thank you for your consideration of our property in the Urban Renewal Plan and for
the work you are doing to encourage a vibrant and sustainable coastal community.
Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

SincereIY

C51
U{

Evan Hall
Executive Vice President
RondysInc.

c.c. Kevin Greenwood, Port Manager

FV ALSEA - FV ARGOSY -IDAHO LIME· YAQUINA INDUSTRIAL PARK

1301 W OREGON ST, BELLINGHAM, WA 98225



6/10/2015 www1.co.lincoln.or.us/QuickSearch/Applications/TaxlotResults.asp?propertyid=R18777

http://www1.co.lincoln.or.us/QuickSearch/Applications/TaxlotResults.asp?propertyid=R18777 1/1

Lincoln County Property Report

Account # & LEGAL DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT
DETAILS OWNER AND ADDRESS

Account #: R18777
Map Taxlot: 111109D00010100      Map: 11s11w09D

Legal: TWNSHP 11, RNG 11, ACRES 8.95, MF3010262 +
MF3010266

TaxCode: 104
Acres: 8.95

Neighborhood: N277
PropertyClass: 991

Owner: PORT OF NEWPORT
Address: 600 SE BAY BLVD

NEWPORT, OR 97365
Situs: 1430 SE BAY BLVD

IMPROVEMENTS VALUE AND SALES HISTORY

Description Area Yr Built Foundation Heat Plumbing BDMS Value
...NoInventory

Value
Year Imp. Land Total

Market
Total

Assessed
2014 0 1,002,400 1,002,400 0
2013 0 1,002,400 1,002,400 0
2012 0 1,002,400 1,002,400 0
2011 0 1,002,400 1,002,400 0
2010 0 1,002,400 1,002,400 0
2009 0 967,680 967,680 0
2008 0 541,300 541,300 0
2007 0 489,890 489,890 0

SaleDate Price Document TypeCode

2/22/1995 787880 MF301
0262+3010266

20 WD

LAND RELATED ACCOUNTS DISCLAIMER

Description Acres Market
Value

Special Use
Value

IND DEV BAYVIEW SITE 8.95 1,002,400
No Related Accounts

This report was produced using the Lincoln County assessment
information. This information is maintained by the county to
support its governmental activities. The County is not responsible
for errors, omissions, misuse or misinterpretation. Report
created:6/10/2015 using tax data exported 10/2014

URA June 15, 2015 37

http://www1.co.lincoln.or.us/quicksearch/Data/FoundationCodeList.pdf
http://www1.co.lincoln.or.us/quicksearch/Data/NeighborhoodCodeList.pdf
http://www1.co.lincoln.or.us/quicksearch/Data/PropertyClassCodeList.pdf
http://www1.co.lincoln.or.us/quicksearch/mapimages/11s11w09D.pdf
http://www1.co.lincoln.or.us/quicksearch/Data/Heating-ACCodeList.pdf
http://www1.co.lincoln.or.us/quicksearch/Data/PlumbingCodeList.pdf


6/10/2015 www1.co.lincoln.or.us/QuickSearch/Applications/TaxlotResults.asp?propertyid=R517416

http://www1.co.lincoln.or.us/QuickSearch/Applications/TaxlotResults.asp?propertyid=R517416 1/1

Lincoln County Property Report

Account # & LEGAL DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT
DETAILS OWNER AND ADDRESS

Account #: R517416
Map Taxlot: 111109D00010000      Map: 11s11w09D
Legal: TWNSHP 11, RNG 11, ACRES 39.84, M6379
TaxCode: 104
Acres: 39.84

Neighborhood: N277
PropertyClass: 991

Owner: RONDYS & ASSOCIATES INC
Address: % PORT OF NEWPORT

LEASE
600 SE BAY BLVD
NEWPORT, OR 97365

Situs: 1430 SE BAY BLVD

IMPROVEMENTS VALUE AND SALES HISTORY

Description Area Yr Built Foundation Heat Plumbing BDMS Value

OTHER IMPROVEMENTS 15670

Value
Year Imp. Land Total

Market
Total

Assessed
2014 15,670 4,462,080 4,477,750 0
2013 15,670 4,462,080 4,477,750 0
2012 15,670 4,462,080 4,477,750 0
2011 15,670 4,462,080 4,477,750 0
2010 15,670 4,462,080 4,477,750 0
2009 15,670 4,452,000 4,467,670 0
2008 15,670 1,672,080 1,687,750 0
2007 15,670 1,513,280 1,528,950 0

SaleDate Price Document TypeCode
NoSales

LAND RELATED ACCOUNTS DISCLAIMER

Description Acres Market
Value

Special Use
Value

IND DEV BAYFRONT SITE 39.84 4,462,080
No Related Accounts

This report was produced using the Lincoln County assessment
information. This information is maintained by the county to
support its governmental activities. The County is not responsible
for errors, omissions, misuse or misinterpretation. Report
created:6/10/2015 using tax data exported 10/2014

URA June 15, 2015 38

http://www1.co.lincoln.or.us/quicksearch/Data/FoundationCodeList.pdf
http://www1.co.lincoln.or.us/quicksearch/Data/PlumbingCodeList.pdf
http://www1.co.lincoln.or.us/quicksearch/Data/Heating-ACCodeList.pdf
http://www1.co.lincoln.or.us/quicksearch/Data/NeighborhoodCodeList.pdf
http://www1.co.lincoln.or.us/quicksearch/mapimages/11s11w09D.pdf
http://www1.co.lincoln.or.us/quicksearch/Data/PropertyClassCodeList.pdf


Yaquina Bay Rd

SE Vista
 Dr SE

 Be
nso

n R
d

SE
 R

un
nin

g S
pri

ng
s D

r

11-11-09-D0-00100-00

11-11-09-D0-00101-00

Legend
McLean Point
Site

McLean Point Site
48.8 Acres
Taxlots:
11-11-09-D0-00100-00
11-11-09-D0-00101-00

Prepared by OCWCOG, April 2015
Data Sources: City of Newport, Lincoln County, State of Oregon

This product is for informational purposes only and may not be suitable
for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. Users of this information
should review or consult the primary data and information sources
to ascertain the usability of the information.

0 0.1 0.20.05
Miles

Road

City Limits
Urban Growth
Boundary

URA June 15, 2015 39



 

URA June 15, 2015 40



1 
 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT AND RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
 

Agenda #: V.B 
Meeting Date: June 15, 2015 

Agenda Item:  
Authorization to Lease a building at 3333 South Coast Highway 

 

Background: 
The Agency has received some interest in leasing the building that formerly housed Flashbacks 
located on the recently acquired property in South Beach at 333 South Coast Highway. Based on the 
interest on this building it would appear that an open competitive solicitation process would be of the 
best benefit to the Agency to attempt to fill this space.  
 
Recommended Action: 
I recommend the Urban Renewal Agency consider the following motion: 
 

I move to authorize the Executive Director to solicit proposals to lease the building at 3333 South 
Coast Highway on month-to-month basis and to negotiate lease terms with the proposer who’s 
intended use best meets the Agency’s interest in managing the site over “short term.” 
 
Fiscal Effects: 
Any revenues obtained from the site are intended to go into a reserve that would eventual be utilized to 
prepare the site for some sort of future use. 
 

Alternatives: 
None recommended.  
  
 
            

Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 

Spencer R. Nebel  
Executive Director of the Urban Renewal Agency 

URA June 15, 2015 41



 

URA June 15, 2015 42



Page 1 of 2 

 Agenda Item # IV.B  
 Meeting Date June 15, 2015  
 

URBAN RENEWAL 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

City of Newport, Oregon 
 
 

Issue/Agenda Title: Authorization to Lease Building at 3333 South Coast Highway   
 
Prepared By: Derrick Tokos Dept Head Approval:  DT   City Mgr Approval:    
 

ISSUE BEFORE THE AGENCY:  Consideration of whether or not the Agency should solicit proposals to lease a 
4,675 sq. ft. vacant commercial building on property it recently purchased.  The prior use was a flea market, and before 
that the building housed a restaurant “Flashbacks.”  Lease terms would be comparable to what the Agency offered 
other tenants who elected to remain on the property after the sale (i.e. a month to month lease with the tenant being 
responsible for utilities and maintenance). 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends the Agency seek proposals to lease the building. 
 

PROPOSED MOTION:  I move to authorize the Executive Director to solicit proposals to lease the building at 3333 
South Coast Highway on a month-to-month basis and to negotiate lease terms with the proposer who’s intended use 
best meets Agency’s interest in managing the site over the “short term.” 
 
KEY FACTS AND INFORMATION SUMMARY:  On May 26, 2015 the Newport Urban Renewal Agency 
acquired a 2.3 acre property at the northeast corner of SE 35th Street and US 101 (Portion of Lot 2, Block J, Harborton 
Subdivision (Tax Lot 1400, Assessor’s Map 11-11-17-DB).  Acquisition of the property is advantageous, in the near 
term, because it provides Agency flexibility to reconfigure the parcel, as needed, to accommodate planned 
transportation improvements that are to be constructed between 2015 and 2018.  The purchase also afforded the 
Agency an opportunity to position the property for resale to a private developer once the infrastructure work is 
completed.  A plan for redeveloping the site will be developed with public input, and will likely emphasize attracting 
retail service uses (e.g. grocery store, gas station, restaurant, etc.), as such uses are critical to the continued economic 
growth of South Beach.  It is Agency’s intent to use proceeds from the sale to accelerate the urban renewal district’s 
debt retirement. 
 
The site cannot be positioned for redevelopment until the planned transportation improvements are completed, which 
is likely to occur towards the end of 2017.  In the meantime, Agency elected to extend month-to-month leases to 
existing tenants.  The lease agreements have been structured so that Agency is free to undertake the activities it needs to 
complete the transportation improvements and may be terminated by the Agency once the transportation 
improvements are completed.  Therefore, Agency approval of leases covering the period of time that the infrastructure 
work is being undertaken is not inconsistent with the Urban Renewal Plan. 
 
The business in the subject building was operated by the prior owner, and they elected to discontinue the use once the 
sale was completed.  The structure is currently vacant.  Staff has received a proposal to lease the space for commercial 
purposes and there may be others that are interested.  An open, competitive solicitation process provides the Agency an 
opportunity to line-up a tenant that is a solid fit with Agency’s plans for the property over the short term. 
 
OTHER ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:  Not leasing the space.  This would deprive the Agency of revenue 
that it could use to help pay for future redevelopment costs.  Also, having a tenant in place reduces the risk of 
vandalism or trespass. 
 

URA June 15, 2015 43



Page 2 of 2 

ATTACHMENT LIST:   

 Aerial photograph of the property 

 Photo and floorplan of the building 
 

FISCAL NOTES:   Leasing the premises will provide revenue to the Agency that can be used to pay for demolition 
and related redevelopment costs once the street improvements are completed. 

URA June 15, 2015 44



S C
OA

ST
 H

WY

SE FE
RRY SLIP

 RD

SE 35TH ST

0 50 10025
Feet ¯This map is for informational use only and has not been prepared for, nor is it suitable for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It

includes data from multiple sources. The City of Newport assumes no responsibility for its compilation or use and users of this
information are cautioned to verify all information with the City of Newport Community Development Department.

City of  Newport
Community Development Department
169 SW Coast Highway              Phone:1.541.574.0629
Newport, OR 97365                    Fax:1.541.574.0644

Shones Property
Image Taken July 2013

4-inch, 4-band Digital Orthophotos
David Smith & Associates, Inc. Portland, OR 

SITE

URA June 15, 2015 45



0'

Office

Pisp Ynoor. !'.'Inng Am

First Floor

16' Ill'

15.5'

.... b- -
0.. '

illJ

(;0\ :n:d WaD.."\\B)

FOlmer Re taurant and Auto 1) aIel" hip

0'

Pispl1y nnor. tlI1in~ Am

First Floor

16' 10'

Office
os

15.5' 50';

f Olm r Re taurant and Auto 1) aler hip

0'

Pispl1y nnor. tlI1in~ Am

First Floor

16' 10'

Office
os

15.5' 50';

f Olm r Re tamant and Auto 1) aler hip

0'

Pispl1y nnor. tlI1in~ Am

First Floor

16' 10'

Office
os

15.5' 50';

f Olm r Re tamant and Auto 1) aler hip

0'

Pispl1y nnor. tlI1in~ Am

First Floor

16' 10'

Office
os

15.5' 50';

f Olm r Re tamant and Auto 1) aler hip

URA June 15, 2015 46

0'

Pispl1y nnor. tlI1in~ Am

First Floor

16' 10'

Office
os

15.5' 50';

f Olm r Re tamant and Auto 1) aler hip


	URA-Agenda-June 15, 2015 - Agenda
	URA May 18, 2015 Urban Renewal Meeting Minutes
	URA IV.A. Executive Director's Report URA-Budget Adoption Resolution No. 3712
	URA IV.A.1 Staff Report - Resolution No. 3712 Adoption of 2015-16 Budget -June 15, 2014
	URA IV.A.2 2015-16 FY URA Appropriations Resolution
	URA IV.A.3 Data for Resolution #3712
	URA IV.B Executive Director's Report URA--Resolution No. 3717
	URA IV.B.1 Staff Report - Final 2014-15 NURA  Supplemental Budget -June 15, 2015
	URA IV.B.2  NEWPORT URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY.Resolution 3717
	URA V.A Executive Director's Report URA-Port of Newport International Terminal
	URA V.A.1 CAI Summary_Port_URP_Proposal
	URA V.A.2 res_3707
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3

	URA V.A.3 res_3708
	Page 1
	Page 2

	URA V.A.4 Port of Newport_background_docs
	URA V.A.5 20150522LettertoCity
	URA V.A.6 20150522RondysURinterest
	URA V.A.7 URPortTax
	URA V.A.8 URRondysTax
	URA V.A.9 McLeanPointSite
	URA V.B Executive Director's Report URA-Lease of Flashback Building
	URA V.B.1 CAI Summary - Lease Vacant Flashback Property
	URA V.B.2  Shones Property 2013 Aerial
	URA V.B.3 Lease - Flashbacks_photo



